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Experience
2007 — Present

2002 — 2006

2000 — 2002

MARSHALL TUCK

PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS LOS ANGELES, CA
Chief Executive Officer

Led effort launched by Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa to transform some of Los Angeles’ lowest
performing public schools and prove a model for turning around low performing schools that can be scaled

throughout LAUSD.

¢ Led an organization that operates and supports 12 schools with close to 17,000 students and over 1,200
school based employees. Partnership Schools outperformed their comparable schools, the State and the
district at large in terms of academic achievement improvement in their first year.

e Managed all aspects of the creation of the Partnership from concept phase, to establishment of an
organization, hiring of a team, school identification and parent outreach, fundraising, and development
and launch of the Partnership’s comprehensive model for transforming low performing schools.

e Secured commitments from private philanthropy of over $65 million to support the efforts of the
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools.

o Partnered with LAUSD to develop the concept for the School Report Card, MyData information system
and the Per-Pupil Funding pilot. All of these efforts have been or are being rolled out district-wide by
LAUSD.

e Advise Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa on key education policy initiatives that impact all
public schools in Los Angeles.

GREEN DOT PUBLIC SCHOOLS LOS ANGELES, CA
President & Chief Operating Officer

Led charter management organization focused on transforming public education in Los Angeles by opening
small charter high schools in highest need areas of Los Angeles and influencing LAUSD to transform its
large failing schools into quality small schools throughout the district.

e Managed a 240 person team that operated ten Green Dot schools, all of which performed far better than
their comparable schools in terms of student achievement.

o Built and led a central office organization of 21 employees that was responsible for the education model,
school operations, finance and accounting, real estate, information technology, hiring of principals,
teachers and staff, and fundraising for all ten schools in the Green Dot network.

e Negotiated Green Dot’s labor agreement with its teacher’s union, the Associacion de Maestros Unidos.

e Developed Green Dot’s business plan and School Transformation plan and executed road shows with
CEO to obtain funding commitments of over $30 million from private foundations and individuals.
Secured over $40 million in grants from the State of California to fund school start-up and facilities.

o Collaborated with LAUSD to develop strategies and structures for an efficient and practical model for
partnership between school district and charter schools.

e Co-led the development of the Small Schools Alliance and the Los Angeles Parents Union, two
organizations created by Green Dot that focus on organizing citizens around education reform.

MODEL N, INC. SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA
General Manager, Strategic Accounts Group (October 2001 — June 2002)

Managed team focused on developing and selling Model N’s software solutions to Fortune 500 companies
that could rapidly accelerate Model N’s growth.

e Motivated and led cross-functional team including sales, product marketing and engineering to create
new industries for Model N’s products. Group influenced company to move into pharmaceutical and
transportation industries.

o Developed business plan for group including target customers, value proposition, channel strategy, sales
plan and budget. Leveraged feedback from potential customers in order to narrow scope of plan and
refine value proposition.

Business Development Director (April 2001 — October 2001)



1997 - 1998

1995 - 1997

education
1998 - 2000

1991 - 1995

personal

Business Development Manager (May 2000 — April 2001)
Sold Model N software products to Global 2000 companies. Created business development strategy and
executed on key partnerships. Built business development department.

e Booked over $10 million in sales as lead salesperson for Model N’s first two Global 2000 customers.
Identified customers and led team throughout sales process including requirements gathering, solution
development, negotiations and contract execution.

e Created and managed partnerships with leading system integrators and technology companies.
Leveraged partnerships to drive new customers into Model N’s sales pipeline.

e Worked with executive management to develop new go-to-market strategy for the company. Analyzed
market conditions and competition, assessed maturity of product and evaluated internal resources.
Strategy drove organizational changes to better align functional departments with new approach.

GLOBAL ROUTES MUTARE, ZIMBABWE and UTTARADIT, THAILAND
Volunteer Teacher

Taught Mathematics and English to students in remote rural villages in Zimbabwe and Thailand.
Organized development projects and cultural exchange activities for faculty and local community members.

o Designed and delivered lessons to classes of 40 pupils. Assisted faculty members in development of
teaching methods that resulted in improved class participation and student feedback.

e Founded organization to award scholarships to underprivileged students in Chitora, Zimbabwe.
Drafted constitution, structured financial plan, raised $7,000 and managed bank relationship.

SALOMON BROTHERS INC LOS ANGELES, CA
Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance and Mergers & Acquisitions

Participated in sourcing and execution of financings, restructurings and mergers & acquisitions. Worked
with companies operating in consumer products, multimedia, precious metals and equipment rentals.

¢ Managed sale process for $400 million food company. Worked with client to develop detailed five-year
financial forecasts. Prepared Offering Memoranda and Board of Directors presentation. Led meetings
with prospective buyers.

o Performed analysis and supervised execution of $35 million IPO for multimedia company. Created
valuation models, conducted financial and operational due diligence and developed road show
presentation. Trained client’s management team to give road show to institutional investors.

o Assessed strategic options for Global 2000 gold company. Designed comprehensive models to evaluate
impact of potential spin-off, acquisition, merger or sale. Analyzed gold industry to understand trends
and dynamics affecting client’s business in order to provide optimal solution.

HARVARD UNIVERSITY GRADUATE SCHOOL

OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION BOSTON, MA
Master in Business Administration, June 2000. Member of Social Enterprise Club, High Tech and New
Media Club and Entrepreneurship Club. Participant in Gardner Tutoring program.

e Summer Internships: Upper Manhattan Empowerment Zone; Bain & Co.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES, CA
Bachelor of Science degree, summa cum laude, in Political Science. Elected President of Sigma Nu
fraternity. Awarded Alumni Achievement Scholarship for academic excellence and extracurricular activity.

Traveled throughout six continents. Enjoy family, friends, basketball and community service.



Angela Bass angela.bass@partnershipla.org

7512 Flanders Drive 858-578-7060 (home)
San Diego, CA 92126 213-201-2000 (work)
213-201-2083 (fax)
858-735-1247 (cell)

EDUCATION

Fellow, Broad Urban Superintendents Academy, 2005

Doctor of Philosophy, Educational Leadership, Loyola Marymount University, Los
Angeles, CA , Expected Completion 2011

Doctor of Philosophy, Leadership Studies, University of San Diego, San Diego, CA,
Master of Arts, Educational Leadership, United States International University, San
Diego, CA, 1992

Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Arts, San Francisco State University, San Francisco, CA, 1978
Associate of Arts, General Studies, West Los Angeles College, Los Angeles, CA, 1976

EXPERIENCE
Superintendent of Instruction, Partnership for Los Angeles Schools — 2008- Current

e Shared responsibility with the CEO to provide overall strategy and direction of
the organization, input and creation of school budgets and financing, share lead in
parent engagement systems and processes, share lead in community engagement
systems and processes, recruiting and hiring for the Partnership’s 12 schools with
approximately 16,500 students and 1,300 school based employees and shared
responsibilities with the Mayor Education Initiatives and public communications.

e Sole responsibility for leading the instructional core includes providing school
schedules and assignments, teacher professional development, leadership
development, instructional programs (curriculum, interventions, special
education, etc.), and provides inputs and usability of data and knowledge
management reports.

Executive Director, Baldrige Criteria for Performance Excellence —
Office of the Superintendent July 2006 - Current

Lead, oversee, manage and provide training for system-wide continuous improvement
process; Baldrige Criteria for Performance Excellence, Baldrige National Quality
Awards; Integrated leadership and management systems; Implementation of opportunities
for improvement throughout the entire district. Work directly with central office staff and
schools to provide training on school improvement plans and integrated leadership and
management systems and with offices, departments, and divisions to provide training for
developing strategic plans and performance measures in service to schools and the
organization as a whole.



Assistant Superintendent-
Instructional Leader — Office of the Superintendent  July 2002 — July -2006

Provide academic and operational direction for 21 elementary schools within large urban
district with 132,000 students, 60% of whom are eligible for free/reduced lunch and 39%
are English language learners. Supervised 50 Administrators, 500 teachers, and 15,000
students; Supervised school budgets exceeding $1million; Report directly to the
Superintendent.

Accomplishments

Demonstrated exceptional improvement in the acceleration of student
achievement in 14 of 17 schools in 2003 and 2004, and 18 of 21 schools in
2005 and 17 of 21 in 2006 based on state (API) and federal (AYP)
accountability measures.

Adapted Lenses on Learning mathematics program system-wide for district in
2003-2005. Developed and implemented on-going professional development
for all principals, vice principals and math content administrators to insure
success, resulting in improved math scores in the district increasing the
number of students to proficient and advanced by approximately 8% each
year.

Developed, designed and facilitated leadership development, literacy and
mathematics conferences comprising approximately 100 hours per year for 52
site administrators, which resulted in 80% of these schools meeting or
exceeding the State Academic Performance Index.

Between 2002 and 2004, English Language Arts data indicates an 11.3%
decrease in the number of students in below and far below basic bands, 6.8%
increase in students in the proficient and advanced bands and the Mathematics
data indicates a 14.3% decrease in below and far below bands, and a 12.2%
increase in the proficient and advanced bands on the California Standardized
Test (CST).

Demonstrated significant improvement at Johnson Elementary School,
population 82% African-American, 13% Latino, improving from API 666 in
2002 to API 770 in 2006, with the African American subgroup at 770.
Additionally moved school out of Program Improvement IV under NCLB.
Demonstrated significant improvement at Webster Elementary School,
population 55% Latino, 45% African-American from API 629 in 2002 to API
772 in 2005, with 41% of students proficient in English Language Arts and
48% proficient in Mathematics.

Adjunct Professor 2000 — Present
University of San Diego School of Education
San Diego, CA



Teach “Diversity for Educational Leaders” class as part of the Educational Leadership
Development Academy, collaboration between the University of San Diego and the San
Diego City Schools.

Principal — Encanto Elementary School 2000 — 2002
San Diego City Schools
San Diego, CA

Led large, urban school, serving 1,150 students, 100% of who were eligible for
free/reduced lunch and 60% were English language learners. Established an environment
conducive for student learning, supervised all staff and faculty, managed site budgets,
and ensured compliance with district policies and procedures, worked cooperatively with
parents and the community to ensure student success.

Accomplishments

e Implemented Blueprint for Student Success Reform Initiative

e Demonstrated significant improvement with minority subgroups, 2001 vs.
2002 — 2nd grade African-Americans improved from 8% at/above the 50th
percentile to 43% at/above on SAT9 Total Reading.

e Selected to serve as mentor principal. All former interns went forward to
become successful principals.

¢ Designed and implemented a comprehensive professional development plan
for 68 classroom teachers that resulted in improved practice across the
campus.

e Secured a $200,000 technology grant that provided the school with 60 Apple
computers in fourth and fifth grade classrooms.

e Established the first Parent Institute Training that successfully trained
approximately 150 parents on ways to support their children in school. The
parents completed 60 hours of training and each received a certificate of
graduation.

e Established the first English Language Advisory Committee, a committee of
parents and community members, teachers and administrators who met to
address the language needs of students and parents.

e Established a partnership with Encanto Recreation Center, in which every
child received free membership and tutorial services.

e Established a partnership with the Naval Training Center, Coronado,
California. Members of the fleet tutored and mentored students, as well as
provided awards to recognize achieving students.

Principal — Dailard Elementary School 1996 — 2000
San Diego City Schools
San Diego, CA



Led urban elementary school serving 600 students, 50% of whom were eligible for
free/reduced lunch and 45% were members of minority groups.

Accomplishments
e Improved the schoolwide academic achievement. From 1995 to 2000,
increased the percentage of students scoring at or above the 50™ percentile on
SAT9 Total Reading from 57% to 82%.
o Significantly closed the achievement gap:
o 1n 2000, 76% of African American students scored at/above the 50"
percentile, up from 24% (1995-96).
o 1n 2000, 78% of Latino students scored at/above the 50" percentile, up
from 27% (1995-96)
e Established the Dailard Foundation with the parent community. Collectively,
raised $60,000.
e Restructured the instructional block to ensure that all students were engaged
during literacy and mathematics.
e Provided opportunities for teachers and parents to meet and communicate at
venues other than Dailard to address the needs of the 53% of students residing
outside the local community.

Vice Principal — Jackson Academic Academy 1993 — 1996
San Diego City Schools
San Diego, CA

Established a positive learning environment for 1200 students (100% free/reduced lunch,
80% minority) in an area largely populated by new immigrants. Improved student
achievement resulting in school being designated as a Title 1 Achieving School.

Resource Teacher — Stevenson Center 1989 — 1993
San Diego City Schools
San Diego, CA

Trained faculty and staff district-wide in Teacher Expectations and Student Achievement
and Gender and Ethnic Expectations and Student Achievement (TESA/GESA) issues.
Developed and presented professional development curriculum on positive classroom
discipline, learning styles, and peer coaching. Writer of ninth grade curriculum for Social
Studies, incorporating culturally relevant perspectives.

Facilitator — Race Human Relations 1986 — 1989
San Diego City Schools
San Diego, CA

Provided professional development on race and human relations for staff at 25
elementary and secondary schools. Researched, designed, and presented study that
examined the academic success of African-American students; researched and presented
demographic/ethnographic study for the Board of Education, collaborated with Second



Language department in presenting workshops on cooperative learning, learning styles,
and Hispanic dropout data.

Elementary School Teacher 1979 — 1986
Stockton, Vista Grande, and Kennedy Elementary Schools

San Diego City Schools

San Diego, CA

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

California Awards for Performance Excellence (CAPE)......... 2006
Boeing Inc.
Long Beach, CA

CAPE is an organization designed to help California organizations in all sectors
continuously improve through a Baldrige-base performance excellence awards and
feedback process. The extensive training has goals and objectives to understand
customers and products and to implement a continuous improvement design for the
organizations.

Strategic Education Research Partnership Institute (SERP) 2006
Harvard University,
Cambridge, MA

SERP is a program of “use-inspired” research development and ultimately, the
mobilization of proven practices. This means that problems of student achievement and
practices that support it are at the center stage in determining the research and developing
agenda; the program places as much emphasis on follow-through to link knowledge and
products as on research. Much of the research is carried out in classrooms, where
innovative materials, methods, professional development and organizational supports are
developed, tested, honed and taken to scale.

A Framework for Understanding Poverty 2006
San Diego, CA

A Framework for Understanding Poverty is a training model to guide and support
educators and other professionals in addressing issues of understanding the challenges
faced by all classes, especially the poor. Carefully researched, it provides practical yet
compassionate strategies for addressing its impact on people’s lives.



Broad Urban Superintendents Academy 2005
Los Angeles, CA

The Broad Superintendents Academy is a rigorous 10-month executive management
program designed to prepare CEOs and senior executives from business, non-profit,
military, government and education backgrounds to lead urban public school systems.

Public Education Leadership Project 2004
Cambridge, MA

PELP is a joint initiative of The Harvard Graduate School of Education (HGSE) and
Harvard Business School (HBS), which aims to drive student achievement through
improving the leadership and management of complex urban school districts. HGSE and
HBS and nine participating school districts have collaboratively designed PELP to
dramatically improve the educational outcomes of these districts.

Lenses on Learning

Center for the Development of Teaching

Education Development Center 2003
Newton, MA

Lenses on Learning: A New Focus on Mathematics and School Leadership is a three
module course that teaches K-8 administrators (building principals and central office
staff) to learn about standards-based mathematics education, how to support it, and the
way that its principles impact key aspects of their work.

Educational Leadership Development Academy 2000-2003
San Diego, CA

Under the leadership of Elaine Fink, 4-year ELDA participant. A collaboration of the
University of San Diego (USD) and San Diego Unified School District with several other
local institutions of higher education to produce and build a pool of high quality
principals and instructional leaders that can successfully lead the improvement of
instruction in their schools. New and existing administrators acquire the skills and
competencies they need to be highly successful in leading system-wide reform.

Institute for Learning, Learning Resource and Development Center 1998
University of Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh, PA

Participate in foundational Instructional Leadership Program (ILP) designed to help
districts deploy leadership skills to support higher achievement for diverse student
populations.



Comer School Development Program 1994
Yale University
New Haven, CT

Extensively trained in The Comer Process, a school and system-wide intervention
formulated by Dr. James P. Comer and Maurice Falk, which aims to bridge child
psychiatry and education.

National Conflict Resolution Center 1993
San Diego, California

Received intensive exposure to effective mediation techniques through a combination of
lectures, simulations, and participatory exercises. Curriculum includes: conflict theory,
stages of mediated problem solving, balancing power, managing the negotiation,
Strategic communication skills, handling emotions and impasse.

PRESENTATIONS, PAPERS AND PUBLICATIONS

Presenter, Broad Residents Program; “Characteristics of High Performing Schools,”
June/August 2006

Keynote Speaker, College Bound San Diego and Concerned Parent Alliance, Inc. May
2006

“And... How Are the Children: An Inside Analysis of Reform in San Diego City
Schools”

Guest Lecturer, Harvard University, Cambridge MA, April, 2006

“Continuous Instructional Improvement: Leading a Professional Community,”
Nova University, October 1, 2005

“Promising Practices for Improving Literacy Achievement among African-American
Students,” Annual Conference, Association of African-American Educators, March 6,
2004.

Presenter and Facilitator, American Institute of Research, San Diego Review, September
2004.

“Using Data to Improve Student Achievement — Transforming Low Achieving Schools,”
Annual Conference, Association of African-American Educators, March 8, 2003.

Panel Member, David L. Clark National Graduate Student Research Seminar in

Educational Administration and Policy, “How can research contribute to policy and
practice?” April 16, 2004.



“Manhattan District #2 Reform Efforts and Improved Achievement.” Presented to all
District leaders and to all schools school sites in the district, San Diego City Schools,
1999-2001

“Teacher Training Model: Teacher Expectation and Student Achievement and Learning
Styles, Teacher Receptivity to a Multi-dimensional Staff Development Program”
presented to American Education Research Association (AERA), Chicago, IL, 1990

“Manhattan District #2 Reform Efforts and Improved Achievement.” Presented to all
District leaders and to all schools school sites in the district, San Diego City Schools,
1999-2001

“Accelerated Learning Resource Packet”, San Diego City Schools, 1990

“Promoting Academic Success: National, State, and Local Data on Student
Achievement”, San Diego City Schools, 1998

“Expectations Resource Packet: Valuing Diversity, and High Expectation for all
Students”, San Diego City Schools, 1989

“Self-Esteem Resource Packet: Raising the Self-Esteem of Students”, San Diego City
Schools, 1988

AWARDS

2004 YWCA Tribute to Women and Industry (TWIN) Award Recipient
2003 Humanitarian Award Recipient, YAIAP

2003 African American Educator of the Year, Phi Delta Kappa, Inc.
1992 Race/Human Relations, Fabulous Facilitator Recipient

AFFILIATIONS

Educational Leadership Development Academy, (ELDA) Committee Member
Head Start Policy Council Committee- Committee Member

Association of African-American Educators — Past President

Association of California School Administrators — Committee Member

The Elementary Principals’ Association — Past President



MARK KLEGER-HEINE

EXPERIENCE
2/08 — The Partnership For Los Angeles Schools Los Angeles, CA
present Chief Operating Officer

7/07 —2/08

4/05 - 7/07

Non-profit organization implementing turnaround model in twelve underperforming schools with

more than 16,000 students in LAUSD.

» “Home office” operations: manage day-to-day operations of Partnership's organization,
including budgeting, financial reporting and controls, HR, office management, risk
management, technology and other areas. Help recruit additional Board members and manage
Board relationships.

» Operations at school sites: establish and manage operating model between the Partnership and
LAUSD, including all key operational areas such as HR, budgeting, finance, maintenance,
safety and other areas.

- Lead redesign of key operational areas under the Partnership's model.

- Help redesign LAUSD budgeting system and implement per pupil budgeting in Partnership
schools.

- Lead management of facilities and space improvement program; helped lead conversion of
large comprehensive high school from year-round to traditional calendar.

- Lead financial management of Partnership schools’ public funds.

- Lead human resources function, including recruitment, placement and retention of
outstanding candidates; lead staff relations work with LAUSD.

- Help support use of data at Partnership schools.

- Support implementation of performance management processes.

- Help lead initiatives to improve technology at Partnership schools.

 Legal: manage internal and outside legal counsel relationships; manage development of
contract between LAUSD and the Partnership formalizing delegation of management from
LAUSD to the Partnership.

« Public policy: help manage select policy and legislative initiatives, including effort to secure
waivers from California State Board of Education.

Office of Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa Los Angeles, CA

Education Advisor

 Advised Mayor on strategies to improve education achievement for all children in LAUSD;
managed critical projects for Mayor’s education team; helped launch the Partnership for Los
Angeles Schools.

« Led efforts around several schools that all voted to work with the Partnership; unprecedented
election yielded support of ~70% of teachers and ~85% of parents.

« Facilitated meetings and presented Partnership goals at schools with groups of up to 200
administrators, classified staff, teachers and parents about the Partnership; managed day-to-day
operations of Partnership's team in conducting outreach to potential Partnership schools.

» Managed development of all written materials in support of Partnership’s outreach effort,
including responses to questions from school communities, targeted mailers, etc.

* Developed short- and long-term budget and organizational plan for Partnership.

* Led development of Partnership’s application to become an independent 501(c)(3).

* Helped secure $50 mm commitment from Richard and Melanie Lundquist to the Partnership.

» Managed Partnership staffing and recruitment efforts.

+ Led negotiations, drafting, announcement and execution of "School Safety Declaration™
between Mayor, LAPD, LAUSD, LAFD and LAUSD School Police.

* Helped lead Citywide strategy to improve City services in support of public schools.

McKinsey & Company Boston, MA and Los Angeles, CA

Engagement Manager
Global management consulting firm for large nonprofit, public sector and for-profit organizations.



10/03 — 4/05

5/00 — 8/00

9/02 - 9/03

6/01 - 8/01

Public sector: conducted several projects for Office of Los Angeles Mayor Antonio

Villaraigosa; worked with Mayor, Chief of Staff, and senior leadership of Mayor’s Office.

- Developed outcomes-based strategic plan for administration, focused on education,
transportation, homeland security and public safety, energy and environment, housing and
economic development, and opportunity and inclusion.

- Developed strategy and implementation plan for Mayor’s education strategy with Deputy
Mayor for Education, Youth and Families; strategy was eventually published as “Schoolhouse
framework.”

Nonprofit: developed strategies for nonprofit organizations and foundations.

- Conducted performance review for large state and national grant program for top 10 U.S.
foundation.

- Developed strategic plan for new bi-partisan federal child advocacy organization in
Washington, DC; conducted scan of landscape and opportunities.

Health care: developed strategies and strategic alliances for health care companies.

- Developed creative partnership options for largest customer of $3 billion drug franchise.

- Developed strategic plan for top vaccines company; assessed multiple therapeutic areas.

Non-client — recruiting: directed recruiting for Business Analysts for Los Angeles office; led

West Coast office undergraduate recruiting at Yale University and Claremont Colleges.

Associate
 Health care: developed business strategies for biotechnology and medical device companies.

- Examined effect of recent federal legislative changes on $10 billion biotechnology company’s
business; developed financial model to assess projected three-year marketplace dynamics;
incorporated analysis in forecasting, brand planning, pricing and contracting processes.

- Developed procurement strategy for $600 million medical devices company; analyzed
procurement savings potential of all indirect goods and services, leading to savings of over
10%; managed over 35 client team members from 11 countries.

« High tech: developed transformation strategy for $50+ billion technology company; led

analysis of portfolio management, including development of detailed P&L.

+ Non-client — volunteer: directed Los Angeles office Adopt-a-School Program, a mentorship
program for talented high school students; directed Los Angeles office Social Committee of
over 20 consultants and support staff, which planned and managed all office social events.

Summer Associate
» Nonprofit: created development strategy for Jewish Federation’s $25 million annual campaign.
 High tech: generated e-commerce strategy for large US financial institution.

Project GRAD Los Angeles Los Angeles, CA

Deputy Director

Nonprofit education reform program serving 25,000 students in an underserved community.

« Directed high school and middle school programs, including scholarship, college institute,
higher education outreach and support, and middle school counseling.

 Oversaw award of $6,000 college scholarships to 190 graduating seniors, representing 100%
increase in college attendance.

» Managed five full-time staff.

« Directed implementation of $3 million GEAR UP grant for middle and high school programs;
presented at national conference on Project GRAD Los Angeles program efficacy.

+ Served as interim Executive Director during Director’s month-long absence; represented
organization at community meetings and public events.

 Co-developed fundraising strategy; authored GEAR UP report for federal government.

+ Directed development of Project GRAD Los Angeles web-based student and family database.

Los Angeles Community Design Center Los Angeles, CA
Assistant Project Manager for Planning & Development
Nonprofit affordable housing development and property management firm with over 70 employees.



9/97 —8/99

5/97 —9/97

9/96 — 6/97

6/95 — 8/95

+ Led pre-development process for multiple projects; worked with communities to identify sites.
 Conducted economic feasibility analysis and pro forma financial projections; researched potential
public and private funding sources; calculated debt capacity.

The Friends Of The Family Academy, Inc. New York, NY
Development Associate

Nonprofit that managed social service, enrichment and parenting programs in a public school.

« Generated over $1.5 million in grant income with 100% success rate.

« Developed and managed $1.5 million annual budget; reported directly to President and Board.

+ Trained and mentored four new employees and five summer interns; ran HR department.

« Led statistical analysis of program efficacy.

» Conducted strategic review; facilitated acquisition of new site that doubled student capacity.

Ridgewood Bushwick Senior Citizens Center Brooklyn, NY

Director, Summer Youth Employment Program

* Hired, trained and managed full-time staff of 29 that included teachers, counselors, job-site
supervisors, and college interns; counseled staff on coping with stressful environment.

« Successfully placed 650 young adults, ages 14-21, in jobs at 65 job sites.

+ Directed academic enrichment program for 200 young adults.

» Managed $650,000 budget and relationship with NYC Department of Employment.

Saint Ann’s School Brooklyn, NY
Mathematics Teacher

« Taught five mathematics courses to fourth, sixth, eighth and ninth graders.

« Designed curriculum for each class, including classroom activities and assessments.

Summerbridge Sacramento Sacramento, CA
Mathematics and Chemisty Teacher, Head of Math Department

Academic enrichment program for talented seventh and eighth graders from low-income schools.
+ Designed curriculum for summer mathematics and chemistry classes.

« Directed departmental meetings; coordinated day-long scholastic/athletic event.

EDUCATION

2000-2002

1999-2002

1992-1996

Princeton University, Woodrow Wilson School of Public and International Affairs
Master’s in Public Affairs, Domestic Policy concentration, May 2002

Columbia Business School
Master’s in Business Administration, May 2002

Yale University
BA Summa Cum Laude, Psychology with focus on child development, May 1996

AWARDS AND HONORS

* Princeton University: Karl E. Prickett Fellowship; distinction on First and Second Year
Qualifying Examinations.

+ Columbia Business School: 2001 CORPS Nonprofit Fellowship; Beta Gamma Sigma; Dean’s
list; First Place in Turnaround Management Association’s Best Paper Competition.

* Yale University: Phi Beta Kappa; Branford College graduation award for outstanding character;
distinction in Psychology major; Psi Chi, National Psychology Honor Society.

» McKinsey & Company: two-time winner of appreciation award from support staff; recipient of
Community Fellow residency position with nonprofit practice.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS/INTERESTS

+ Skilled in statistical modeling software (Crystal Ball, SPSS and Stata) and Microsoft Office.
» Interests include running, architecture, travel and New York Giants; proficient French.



Kennon K. Mitchell, Ph.D.

Education
Doctor of Philosophy, Education. Focus on urban educational leadership and urban school renewal.
Dissertation: “Standing in the Gap: A critical case study of the MAAT Academy, an African
American male intervention program.” Claremont Graduate University (January 2003)

Master of Arts, Educational Administration. California State University, San Bernardino (March
1999)

Master of Arts, Education. Claremont Graduate University (January 1997)

Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Studies. Sociology major with a minor in Ethnic Studies. University of
California, Riverside (March 1995)

Credentials

Professional Administrative Services Credential. California State University, San Bernardino
(Expires: 2011)

Professional Clear Multiple Subject Credential with Crosscultural, Language & Academic
Development Emphasis (CLAD) Certification. Claremont Graduate University (Expires: 2011)

Management Experience
Assistant Superintendent, Instruction. Partnership for Los Angeles Schools. July 2008-Present
Director I, Categorical Programs, Rialto USD. July 2005-June 2008
Principal, Frisbie Middle School, Rialto USD. July 2002-June 2005
Assistant Principal, Frisbie Middle School, Rialto USD. July 2000-June 2002

Dean of Students, Jehue Middle School, Rialto USD. July 1998-June 2000

Higher Education Experience

Adjunct Professor; California State University, San Bernardino; Educational Leadership. March 2005-
Present (Part Time)

Adjunct Professor; Azusa Pacific University; Teacher Education. June 2004-Present (Part Time)
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K-12 Teaching Experience

Trapp Elementary, Rialto USD Grades 1, 2, 6. August 1995-June 1998

Publications

“Standing in the Gap: A Critical Case Study of the MAAT Academy,” Dissertation. Claremont Graduate

University, 2003.
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Professional Memberships

Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc.
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PAUL EDWARD TYTLER

EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE:

* Secondary School Redesign
* Leadership and Organizational Development
* Operations and Systems Management
*  Curriculum and Instruction Leadership
2007- 2009  Educational Consultant, Technical Assistance
o Northwest Regional Educational Laboratory
e TimeWise
e District of Columbia Public Schools
e Memphis City Schools
e Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
2005- 2007  Director of Redesign, School Redesign Network, Stanford University
2002- 2005  Principal, Clover Park HS. Clover Park School District
1998- 2002  Assistant Principal. Mountlake Terrace HS. Edmonds School District.
1997- 1998  Assistant Principal. Mount Baker HS. Mount Baker School District.
EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON
Degree: Education Doctorate (Ed.D Candidate)
Major: Educational Leadership

UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON
Degree: Masters in Education
Major: Educational Leadership

SUNY GENESEO
Degree: Bachelor of Science
Major: Special Education

Community College of the Finger Lakes
Degree: Associate of Arts
Major: Human Services



TEACHING EXPERIENCE: SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER

1994- 1997 WOODWARD MIDDLE SCHOOL. BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA. 1991-
1994 ABERDEEN HIGH SCHOOL. ABERDEEN, WA.
1990- 1991 BOCES ALTERNATIVE HIGH SCHOOL. ROCHESTER, N. Y.

RELATED EXPERIENCE:

NWREL Leadership Workshop

School Redesign Network, Summer Conference Facilitator

Presentation Superintendents Cohort: Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
Small Schools Principals Presentation: Portland Small Schools Conference
Panelist Coalition of Essential Schools 2004 Fall Forum

US Department Of Education Technical Expert- Principals' Leadership Summit
Member of the NASSP Special Education Advisory Committee

Gils' Hills Program Director- Delinquent Prevention Program

Geneseo Migrant Center- ESL Instructor

High Frontier- Counselor for Adolescent Residential Treatment Program

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

Washington State School Directors’ Association
National Association of Secondary School Principals
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development
Council for Exceptional Children
Presentations:
1994 and 1995 Washington State CES Conference
1999 and 2000 CES National Conference
Coalition of Essential Schools
Fall Forum ’03, *04, and ‘05 presentations
Washington Education Research Association
Presentation: 2004 Clover Park High School Redesign

REFERENCES
Dr. Larry Nyland, Superintendent, Marysville School District

Mark Baier, Principal, Centennial High School
Pam Hopkins, Assistant Superintendent, Snohomish School District
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RESUME OF QUALIFICATIONS

Harry “Doc” Ervin

Objective - To provide effective leadership that leads to the building of a professional learning
community where teachers, parents, students and the school administrator all work together to ensure that
high expectations lead to increasing student achievement for every student, in every classroom, every year.

EXPERIENCE

2008 - Present

2005 - 2008

2004 — 2005

2003 — 2004

2000 - 2003

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction - Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Los Angeles, California

The Partnership for Los Angeles Schools (“The Partnership”) is a new nonprofit
organization committed to the transformation of Los Angeles Public Schools
started by Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa. The Partnership currently
serves and supports schools in East LA and South LA with close to 20,000 children.

Principal — Heritage College Ready Academy High School

Los Angeles, California

Heritage College-Ready High School is a small high performing comprehensive
high school, located in South Central, California and serves a diverse student
population of 60% Latino, and 40% African American. The school’s primary goal
is to prepare all students for college by offering a rigorous college-prep academic
program. During Heritage’s first year of operation, they outperformed area schools
by an average of 120 API points.

Principal, Colton High School

Colton, California

Colton High School is a large comprehensive high school of 3300 students. The
diverse populations of students include 70% Latino, 18% White, 7% African
American, and 2% Asian, with the other 3% divided among other major ethnicities.
School is staffed by an instructional team of 134 teachers and 100 clerical staff.
School met API, AYP, and CAHSEE Goals.

Principal, Yucca Valley High School

Yucca Valley, California

Yucca Valley High School is a comprehensive high school with 1400 students. It
serves a diverse student population of 72% White, 13% Hispanic, 2% African-
American, and 12% other. School API increased from 621 to 700 over two years
during my tenure. The numbers of students passing the CASHEE increase from
54% to 89%. The school is supported and supervised by an instructional team of 65
teachers and 35 clerical staff.

Administrator, Fontana High School

Fontana, California

Fontana high school is a large comprehensive high of 4300 students located in
Fontana, California. The student population is 90% Hispanic, 10% White, 7%
African-American, and 3% other. School API increased during three year tenure
from 488 to 601. An instructional team of 172 teachers and 80 clerical staff
supervise and support the school.



1998 — 2000

1994 - 1998

EDUCATION

Professional
Development

Related Activities

Languages

References

Assistant Principal — San Marcos High School

San Marcos, California

San Marcos High School is a large comprehensive high school of 3000 students.
Student Demographics included 60% Hispanic, 30% White, and 7% African-
American. The school is supported by 120 teachers and 60 staff members.

Teacher — Mesa Verde Middle School

Poway, California

e 1400 Students, 6™ — 8" grade

e 90% White, 5% African-American, 5% other

Cal State Fullerton
Fullerton, California
School Administration, Administrative Professional Clear Credential (2003)

Alliant International University

San Diego, California

Master of Arts Degree — Educational Administration (1995)
Bachelor of Arts, Liberal Studies (1993)

Alliant International University

San Diego, California

School Administration, Administrative Services Credential (1998)
Multiple Subject Credential K-12 (1994)

ACSA Principal’s Academy

California School Leadership Academy
Curriculum Development Academy
Essential Elements of Instruction Training
Clinical Supervision Academy

Teacher Appraisal System Academy
UCLA School Management Program
California Distinguish School Evaluator

[IUSP School Team Consultant
National University Professor (TIER | & 1)
Cal State San Bernardino Adjunct Professor

Bilingual/Spanish

Available upon request
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Elementary

Partnership for Los Angeles Schools:
Year-end Data Review (2008-09)

Analysis of Key Performance Indicators
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Elementary School Student CST Proficiency in ELA & Math
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YTD Attendance Rate 2008-09

Attendance

Change in YTD Attendance Rate from 2007-08 to 2008-09 (through June 2009)
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Suspensions

PLAS Elementary Schools: YTD Suspension Rate
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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CELDT: Percentage of English Learners Making
Annual Progress in Learning English

English Learners Meeting Minimum CELDT Benchmarks to be Eligible for Reclassification
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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English Learner Redesignation

English Learner Redesignation Rates
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MIDDLE SCHOOL

Partnership for Los Angeles Schools:
Year-end Data Review (2008-09)

Analysis of Key Performance Indicators
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Middle School Student CST Proficiency in ELA & Math

Middle School English Language Arts
2008-09 CST Results
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Breakfast and Lunch Participation
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YTD Attendance Rate 2008-09

Attendance

Change in YTD Attendance Rate from 2007-08 to 2008-09 (through June 2009)
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Suspensions

PLAS Elementary Schools: YTD Suspension Rate
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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CELDT: Percentage of English Learners Making
Annual Progress in Learning English

English Learners Meeting Minimum CELDT Benchmarks to be Eligible for Reclassification
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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English Learner Redesignation
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8t Grade Algebra 1
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HIGH SCHOOL

Partnership for Los Angeles Schools:
Year-end Data Review (2008-09)

Analysis of Key Performance Indicators



% Growth in Proficient & Adv.

High School CST Growth

High School CST English Language Arts

1-yr. Growth (2007-08 to 2008-09)
5%

Roosevelt and Santee

both ranked in the upper third in
improvement in English
4%
3% 2.8% 27 25%
2.1% o .
2% | - Santee had a 26.4% decline in
: percent of African American students
1% - bar below and below in ELA )
0% -
Roosevelt Santee PLAS Average LAUSD HS Comparable
Average Schools
High School CST Mathematics
1-yr. Growth (2007-08 to 2008-09)
5%
3
. . < 4%
Roosevelt had 6.4% increase in °3
c
percent of 10t grade students S 3%
scoring at or above proficient 2 L8
. £ 2% 22
in math < 1.4%
J % 1.1% 1.0%
S 1% 0.8% :
.
0%
Roosevelt Santee PLAS Average LAUSD HS Comparable

Average

Schools



% Proficient & Above

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

High School Student Proficiency in ELA & Math

High School English Language Arts

2008-09 CST Results

30.1%
20.8% 19.8%
17.5%
12.7%
Roosevelt Santee PLAS Average LAUSD HS Comparable
Average Schools High School Mathematics
2008-09 CST Results

20%
2
o 15%
o
< 11.7%
o3
T 10%
9
= 6.1%
2 4.2%
o 5% £ 3:6%
X . 2.5%

]
Roosevelt Santee PLAS Average LAUSD HS Comparable
Average Schools



CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL EXIT
EXAM (CAHSEE)



10th Grade CAHSEE Proficiency Rates (AYP)
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PLAS Average: 10t Graders Passing both
Sections of the CAHSEE on First Attempt
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10th Graders Passing CAHSEE on 15t Attempt (API)

Santee CAHSEE Pass Rates: 2006-07 to 2008-09
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More Seniors Graduated due to Credit Recovery Program

24% of Santee seniors and 6% of Roosevelt seniors
graduated due to successful implementation of credit recovery program
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Breakfast and Lunch Participation
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YTD Attendance Rate 2008-09
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Suspensions

PLAS Elementary Schools: YTD Suspension Rate
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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CELDT: Percentage of English Learners Making
Annual Progress in Learning English

English Learners Meeting Minimum CELDT Benchmarks to be Eligible for Reclassification
(2007-08 vs. 2008-09)
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English Learner Redesignation
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date:  jii., ., |

PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
C/0O SHANNON M PARESA

RODRIGUEZ HORII & CHOI LLP

777 S FIGUEROA 3307

1LOS ANGELES, CA 90017

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
26-1759681
DLN:
17053058068018
Contact Person:
RENEE RAILEY NORTON
Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
June 30
Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (B) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yes
Effective Date of Exemption:
November 15, 2007
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Advance Ruling Ending Date:
June 30, 2012
Addendum Applies:
No

ID# 31172

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax

under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
deductible under section 170 of the Code.

tax deductible bequests, devises,
or 2522 of the Code.

transfers or gifts under section 2055,
Because this letter could help resolve any questions

Contributions to you are
You are also qualified to receive
2106

regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified

as either public charities or private foundations.
period, you will be treated as a public charity.

During your advance ruling
Your advance ruling period

begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form

8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period.
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form.
in writing, about your public charity status.

then notify you,

You will have 90 days after
We will

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501 (c) (3) Public

Charities,
exempt organization.

for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)
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PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Sincerely,
( .

Robert Choi
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Publication 4221-PC
Statute Extension

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



Form 1023 (Rev. 6-2006) Name: Partnership for Los Angeles Schools EN:26-1759681 Page 11
Public Charity Status (Continued)

e 509(a)(4)—an organization organized and operated exclusively for testing for public safety.
f 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(iv)—an organization operated for the benefit of a college or university that is owned or
operated by a governmental unit.

g 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)—an organization that receives a substantial part of its financial support in the form
of contributions from publicly supported organizations, from a governmental unit, or from the general public.

h 509(a)(2)—an organization that normally receives not more than one-third of its financial support from gross
investment income and receives more than one-third of its financial support from contributions, membership
fees, and gross receipts from activities related to its exempt functions (subject to certain exceptions).

O K OO0

t

i A publicly supported organization, but unsure if it is described in 5g or 5h. The organization would like th‘e IRS to
decide the correct status.

6 If you checked box g, h, or i in question 5 above, you must request either an advance or a definitive ruling by
selecting one of the boxes below. Refer to the instructions to determine which type of ruling you are eligible to receive.

a Request for Advance Ruling: By checking this box and signing the consent, pursuant to section 6501(c)(4) of X
the Code you request an advance ruling and agree to extend the statute of limitations on the assessment of
excise tax under section 4940 of the Code. The tax will apply only if you do not establish public support status
at the end of the 5-year advance ruling period. The assessment period will be extended for the 5 advance ruling
years to 8 years, 4 months, and 15 days beyond the end of the first year. You have the right to refuse or limit
the extension to a mutually agreed-upon period of time or issue(s). Publication 1035, Extending the Tax
Assessment Period, provides a more detailed explanation of your rights and the consequences of the choices
you make. You may obtain Publication 1035 free of charge from the IRS web site at www.irs.gov or by calling
toll-free 1-800-828-3676. Signing this consent will not deprive you of any appeal rights to which you would
otherwise be entitled. If you decide not to extend the statute of limitations, you are not eligible for an advance
ruling.

Consent Fixing Period of Limitations Upon Assessment of Tax Under Section 4940 of the Internal Revenue Code

For Organization

- . 3 ~/
= = Marshall Tuck A2 -CY

(Signature of Officer, Director, Trustee, or other (Type or print name of signer) (Date)

thorized offici : : .
authorized official Chief Executive Officer
(Type or print title or authority of signer)

E Use Only . MAR
IRS Director, Exempt Organizations (Date)
b Request for Definitive Ruling: Check this box if you have completed one tax year of at least 8 full months and O

you are requesting a definitive ruling. To confirm your public support status, answer line 6b(i) if you checked box
g in line 5 above. Answer line 6b(ii) if you checked box h in line 5 above. If you checked box i in line 5 above,
answer both lines 6b(i) and (ii).

(i) (a) Enter 2% of line 8, column (e) on Part IX-A. Statement of Revenues and Expenses.

(b) Attach a list showing the name and amount contributed by each person, company, or organization whose |
gifts totaled more than the 2% amount. If the answer is “None,”" check this box.

(ii) (a) For each year amounts are included on lines 1, 2, and 9 of Part IX-A. Statement of Revenues and
Expenses, attach a list showing the name of and amount received from each disqualified person. If the
answer is “None," check this box. O

(b) For each year amounts are included on line 9 of Part IX-A. Statement of Revenues and Expenses, attach
a list showing the name of and amount received from each payer, other than a disqualified person, whose
payments were more than the larger of (1) 1% of line 10, Part IX-A. Statement of Revenues and
Expenses, or (2) $5,000. If the answeris “None,” check this box. O

7 Did you receive any unusual grants during any of the years shown on Part IX-A. Statement of O Yes X No
Revenues and Expenses? If “Yes,” attach a list including the name of the contributor, the date and
amount of the grant, a brief description of the grant, and explain why it is unusual.

Form 1023 (Rev. 6-2006)

STF FED2129F .11
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State of California
Secretary of State

|, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of_5_page(s) has been compared
with the record on file in this office, of which it purports to be a copy, and
that it is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of the
State of California this day of

NOV 2 4 2007

/h*'g'lﬂ#f»\_’

DEBRA BOWEN
Secretary of State

Sec/Staie Form CE-107 (REV 1/2007) Wil 0SPOG 99734



ENDORSED . g

the office of the & ,
Of tie Siats of Caioghig O

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION NOV 5 5 2007

Oor

PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS

The name of this corporation is Partnership for Los Angeles Schools.
1

A. This corporation is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and is not
organized for the private gain of any person. [t is organized under the Nonprotit Public
Benefit Corporation Law for charitable purposes.

13. The corporation is formed and shall be operated exclusively for the
following charitable purposes within the meaning ot Scctions 1 70(¢)(2)(13) and 301(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code:

. To engage in charitable, educational and other activities;

2. Without limiting the foregoing. in particular to serve and
support public schoals for children in pre-kindergarten through twelfth grade in
the Los Angeles Unitied School District. to engage in activities to uplift
communities around those schools. and to develop, implement and/or support
other cducation reforms that will lead to increases in student achievement in the
LLos Angeles Unified School District:

3. To engage in any and all lawful activities incidental to and

in pursuit of the foregoing purposes, except as restricted herein.



i
The name and address of the corporation’s initial agent for service of
process arc as follows:
Ramon C. Cortines
Deputy Mayor of Education, Youth & Families
Oftice of the Mayor
200 North Spring Street, Room 303
Los Angeles, CA 90012
v

A. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles. this
corporation shall not carry on any activitics not permitted to be carried on (a) by u
corporation exempt from federal income tax under Scction 301(¢c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code or (b) by a corporation contributions to which are deductible under
Section 170(¢)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code,

13. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consisl
of carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting to intluence legislation {cxcept as
otherwise provided in Section 501(h) of the Internal Revenue Code). and the corporation
shall not participate in or intervene in any political campaign (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) on behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public
office.

Vv

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to charitable

purposes and no part of the net income or assets of this corporation shall ever inure to the

benefit of any dircctor, officer or member thereof or to the benefit of any private person.

Upon the dissolution or winding up of the corporation, its assets remaining afier payment,



or provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of this corporation shall be
distributed to a nonprofit fund. foundation or corporation which is organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes and which has established its tax exempt status under

Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Dated: November 15. 2007




m ]’R DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
- INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 01-16-2008

Employer Identification Number:
26-1759681

Form: SS-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 A
PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
200 N SPRING ST STE 303
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 For assistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned
you EIN 26-1759681. This EIN will identify your business account, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, please use the label we provided. If this isn't
possible, it is very important that you use your EIN and complete name and address
exactly as shown above on all federal tax forms, payments, and related correspondence.
Any variation may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your
account, or even cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If this information
isn't correct as shown above, please correct it using the tear off stub from this notice
and return it to us so we can correct your account.

Based on the information from you or your representative, you must file the
following form(s) by the date(s) shown.

Form 941 07/31/2008
Form 940 01/31/2009

If you have questions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call
or write to us at the phone number or address at the top of this notice. If you need
help in determining what your tax year is, see Publication 538, Accounting Periods
and Methods, available at your local IRS office or you can download this publication
from our website at www.irs.gov.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or
your representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification,
and is not binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination on your tax
classification, you may request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the
guidelines in Revenue Procedure 2004-1,2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue
Procedure for the year at issue.)



(IRS USE ONLY) 575A 01-16-2008 PART B 9999999999 SsS-4

If you're required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive
a Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for making your deposits
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Number (PIN) for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover.
Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services
of a tax professional or representative. For more information about EFTPS, call
1-800-829-3676 and request Publication 966, Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal
Taxes or visit the IRS website and click on the link for "Electronic IRS" located on
the home page. If you need to make a deposit before you receive your Welcome Package,
please visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain a Federal Tax Deposit Coupon,
Form 8109-B. To locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you, visit the IRS
website at http://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index.html. Note: You will not be able to
obtain Form 8109-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-829-3676).

The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers to comply with their tax filing
obligations. If you need help completing your returns or meeting your tax obligations,
Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providers)
are available to assist you. Visit the IRS website at www.irs.gov for a list of
companies that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The list provides
the addresses and telephone numbers, including links to their websites. You can also
download IRS forms, publications, revenue procedures, and other information from this
website.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:
* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on
all your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax related correspondence and documents.
If you have questions, you can call or write to us at the phone number or address

at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub at the end of this
notice and send it along with your letter. Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
so we may identify your account. Please CpP 575 A
correct any errors in your name or address.

9999999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 01-16-2008

( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-1759681
FORM: SS-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 200 N SPRING ST STE 303

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII”IlIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIII LOS ANGELES’ CA 90012



MARYOR’S OFFICE Fax:2139780775 Jan 15 2008 16:58 P.02

fom 99=4 Application for Employer Identification Number OMB No. 1545-0003

Rev. July 2007) (For use by employers, corporations, partnershlps, trusts, estates, churches, |EN

Dapartmant of the Treasury

government agencies, Indian tribal entities, certain individuals, and others.)

Intecnal Rovonuo Service P See separate instructions for each line. > Keep a copy for your records.
1 Legal name of entity (or individual) for whom the EIN is being requested
| Partnership f£or Los Angeles Schools
-:—‘ 2 Trade name of buginess (if dlfferent from name on line 1) 3 Executor, administrator, trustee, "care of* name
3
O l4a Mailing address (room, apt., suite no, and street, or PO, box) [5a Street address (if different) (Do not enter a P.O, box,)
£/ 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303
& [4b City, state, and ZIP codo (if foreign, see instructions) Sb City, state, and ZIP code (if foreign, see inatructions)
&| Los Angeles, CA 90012
a 6 County and state where principal business Is located
> Los Angeles, CA
7a Name of principal officer, general panner, grantor, owner, or trustor 7b  SSN, [TIN, or EIN :
Marshall Tuck LoO(p - 05 - /.507 l{
8a Is this application for a limited liabllity company (LLC) (or 8b If Ba is "Yes,” enter the number of
a foreign equivalent? . . ., ., ., . . . . Yes [X] No LLC members . . . . »
8C_ If8ais “Yes” was the LLGC organized in the United States? . . . . . ., . . . . , . . . . . . O] Yes  [J No
9a  Type of entity (check only one box). Caution. If 8a is “Yes,” soe the instructlons for tha corract box to check.
O sole propristor (SSN) O Estate (SSN of decedent)
D Pannership D Plan adminlstrator (TIN)
a Corporation (enter form number to be filed) » 0 Trust (TIN of grantor)
[ Persanal service corporation O National Guard (O stae/local government
O chureh or church-controlied organization O Farmers’ cooperative [ Federal governmenymilitary
X Other nonprofit organization (specify) COTrporation O rRemic (O ingian tribal govemments/enterprisas
[J other (specify) » Group Exemption Number (GEN) If any »
9b  If a corporation, name the state or foreign country Sate Foreign couniry
(if applicable) wherc incorporatad California
10 Reason for applying (check only one box) 0O Banking purpose (specify purpose) »
Staned new business (specify type) b d Changed type of organization (specifly new type) »
Nonprofit Corporation [0 Purchased going businass
O Hired employees (Check the box and see line 13.) (3 created a trust (specify typa) P
() compliance with IRS withholding regulations O Created a pension plan (specify type) »
(7 other (specity) >
11 Date business started or acquired (month, day, year). See instructions. 12 Closing month of accounting year 12
1 l/ 15 / 2007 14 Do you expect your employment tax llability to be $1,000
13 Highest number of employees expected in the next 12 months (enter -0- if none). or less in a full calendar ysar? [ |Yes [XINe (if you
Agricultural Houschold Other expect 10 pay $4,000 or less In tolal wages in a full
0 0 4 calendar year, you can mark “Yes.")
15 First date wages or annuities were paid (month, day, year), Note. If applicant I8 a withholding agent, enter date income will first be paid to
nonresident alien (month, day,year) ., . . . . . ., . . . W v . . W . » N/A
16 Check one box that besl describes the principal astivity of your businacs. [ reaith care & social acaistance [ Whaleasle-agonvbroker
D Construction D Renial & leasing D Transportation & warehausing D Accommodstion & food senvice [ ] Wholesale-othar [J Retail
[J Real estate [J Manufacturing [ Finance & insurance & Other (specity) Nonprofit Corp
17  Indicate principal line of merchandise sold, specific construction work done, products produced, or sarvices provided.
NA
18 Has the applicant entity shown on line 1 ever applied for and received an £IN? (] Yes [¥] No
If “Yes,™ write previous EIN here »
Complele this section anly il you want 10 authorize the named individual to recsive the entity's EIN and answer questions abaut the completion of this farm.
Third Designee'z name Designes's {clephons aumber (include area cods)
Party Sandra M. Serna (213) 892-7715
Designee |Address and ZIP code Designee's fax number (include area code)
777 S. Figuexoa Street, #3307 (213) 892-7777

Under penallies of parjury. | declare Ihal | have examined Ihis application, and 10 the best of my knowledge and beli, it is true, corracl, and complete. | Applicant's lelephane numbar (include area code)
Name and tille (type or primt clsarly) PMarshall Tuck, President (213) 978-0723

. ) Applicani's fax number (include area coda)
Signature M’@ Oate b l l ‘67 , O K
J

IBA

<>
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructions. '

Form SS-4 (Rev. 7-2007)

STF RWDM1000.1




MAYOR’S OFFICE Fax:2139780775 Jan 15 2008 16:58 P.03

AUTHORIZATION TO OBTAIN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

The undersigned, Marshall Tuck, hereby authorizes Rodriguez, Horii & Choi LLP
to apply for and receive the Employer Identification Number on behalf of
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools, and to answer questions in connection with

completing the form required to obtain such number on behalf of Partnership for
Los Angeles Schools.

Marshall Tuck
President




o~ ~.  Employment
ED Development
= Department

State of California
P.O. Box 826880, Sacramento, CA 94280-0001

03/17/08 EMPLOYER ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Employer Account Number:
" 284-0852-4
Contribution Rate (Ul):
3.40%

Employment Training Fund Rate (ETT):
0.10%

(Do NOT add the two rates together)

PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOL
200 N SPRING ST RM 303
LOS ANGELES" CA 90012

The Employment Development Department (EDD) has established the above account

number for you to report wages and pay State of California payroll taxes. Please use this
number in all communications with EDD.

The enclosures contain information important to you as an employer. Temporaty Payroll Tax
Deposit (DE 88 ALL) coupons are also enclosed. Use these until your coupon booklet
arrives in 6-8 weeks. Your employer's guide will be mailed to you under separate cover. The

guide provides instructions for completing payroll tax reporting forms, including preparation
of the enclosed DE 88 ALL.

Please keep your account current by notifying EDD of any changes in the business mailing
address, the ownership, sale, or closure of this business or when you no longer have
employees. This is very important to EDD's committment to provide you with quality service.

If you have further questions conceming Unemployment Insurance, State Disability

Insurance or Califomnia Personal Income Tax reporting, contact your local Taxpayer
Assistance Center:

L4021 ROSEWOOD A

PO BOX 7k912

LOS ANGELES CA 90004-2932
TELEPHONE: (888) 745-3886

Enclosures

DE1856A

PA189



CALIFORNIA FORM

Submission of Exemption Request

Exemption Based on 501(c)(3) Federal Determination Letter 3500A
Enclose a copy of the Federal Determination Letter.

Corporation number/Secretary of State file number FEIN

3055270 26-1759681

Name of organization as shown in the organization’s creating document
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools

Address (including suite, room, or PMB no.) Daytime telephone number

200 N. Spring Street, Room 303 (213) 978-0735

City State 2P Code

Los Angeles CA 90012 - 3239
Name of representative lo be contacted regarding additional requirements or information Daytime telephone number
Reynolds T. Cafferata, Esq., Rodriguez, Horii, Choi & Cafferata LLP (213) 892-7704

Representative's mailing address (including suite, room, or PMB no.)

777 S. Figueroa Street, #2150

City } State ZIP Code
Los Angeles CA 90017 - 5819
Part | — Purpose and Activity
1 Check the box for the primary purpose and activity of the organization: ‘
[X Charitable {J Educational [ Religious ] Church [ School
([ Prevent Gruelty to Animals (] Literary [J Hospital [J Medical Center
] Health Care Center [J Scientific [ Testing For Public Safety (] Qualified Sports Organization
2 Annual Accounting period (must end on last day of the month) ....... 07/01 - 06/30

Part 11 — Entity information

Check the boxes that apply:

1 Entity Type: Xl Corporation  [J Association [ Trust
2 [ Private Foundation
3 [X Public Benefit ] Mutual Benefit ] Religious [ Foreign Corporation (State of Incorporation)

Additional Information:

4 Has the organization ever been suspended, revoked or audited by the IRS? [IYes No If “Yes,” explain

Part 111 — Group Exemplion
Organizations applying for group exemption complete the following:

Group Exemption — All Subordinates are:

1 [0 Section 501(c)(3) Organizations

2 Federal Group #

3 Aftach alist of all California Subordinates, include mailing addresses and identification numbers.

Mail Form 3500A and all documents to EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS UNIT MS F120, FRANCHISE TAX BOARD, PO BOX 1286, RANCHO CORDOVA GA
95741-1286.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this submission for exemption based on the 501(c)(3) federal determination letter,
and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete,

9‘/2 °1/D B M /4/(/‘ Secretary/Treasurexr/C00

< .
baTE (_BIGNATURE OF OFFICER-OR-REPRESENTATIVE TITLE
W

082 | 8091074 | FTB 3500A 2007 (REV 04-08)



Registry of Charitable Trusts IN ITIAL

Sacremanto. CA 942034470 REGISTRATION FORM liberty

Telephone: (916) 445-2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Oy ey

WEBSITE ADDRESS: OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL A -
pRasas REGISTRY OF CHARITABLE TRUSTS TN

(Government Code Sections 12580-12599.7)

Pursuant to Section 12585, registration is required of every trustee subject to the Supervision of Trustees and
Fundraisers for Charitable Purposes Act within thirty days after receipt of assets (cash or other forms of property)
for the charitable purposes for which organized.

Every charitable (public benefit) corporation, association and trustee holding assets for charitable purposes or
doing business in the State of California must register with the Attorney General, except those exempted by
California Government Code section 12583. Corporations that are organized primarily as a hospital, a school, or a
religious organization are exempted by Section 12583.

Name of Organization: Fartnership for Los Angeles Scho

=

ols

L0t

Official Mailing Address for Organization:

Adoress 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

city: Los Angeles
state: California
ZIP Code: 90012

Organization’s telephone number: (21 3) 978-0_735
Organization’s e-mail address: Mark.KlegerHeine@lacity.org
| Organization’s fax number: (213) 978-0655

Organization’s website: partnershipla.org

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN): Group Exemption FEIN (if applicable):

26-1759681

3055270

Corporate or Organization Number:

CT-1 REGISTRATION FORM (6/2007)




Names and addresses of ALL trustees or directors and officers (attach a list if necessary):

Name Carolyn Webb de Macias position Director, Chair of the Board
Address 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

cityLos Angeles state CA ZIP Code 90012

name Melanie Lundquist | Position Director

Address 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

ciyLos Angeles state CA ZIP Code 90012

Name Robin Kramer Position Director

Address 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

cityLos Angeles state CA zZIP Code 90012

Name Marshall Tuck position Chief Executive Officer
address 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

ciyLos Angeles state CA ZIP Code 90012

Name Mark Kleger Secretary, Treasurer, Chief Operating Officer
aadress 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303

cityLos Angeles state CA 2IP Code 90012

Describe the primary activity of the organization. (A copy of the material submitted with the application for federal or state tax
exemption will normally provide this information.) If the organization is based outside California, comment fully on the extent
of activities in California and how the California activities relate to total activities. In addition, list all funds, property, and other
assets held or expected to be held in California. Indicate whether you are monitored in your home state, and if so, by whom.
Attach additional sheets if necessary.

See Exhibit 4 of enclosed Form -1 023.

If assets (funds, property, etc.) have been received, enter the date first received:

03/07/08

Date assets first received:

What annual accounting period has the organization adopted?

06/30 O

Fiscal Year Ending Calendar Year

CT-1 REGISTRATION FORM (6/2007)



Attach your founding documents as follows:

A) Corporations - Furnish a copy of the articles of incorporation and all amendments and current bylaws. If incorporated
outside California, enter the date the corporation qualified through the California Secretary of State’s Office to conduct
activities in California.

B) Associations - Furnish a copy of the instrument creating the organization (bylaws, constitution, and/or articles of
association).

C) Trusts - Furnish a copy of the trust instrument or will and decree of final distribution.

D)  Trustees for charitable purposes - Furnish a statement describing your operations and charitable purpose.

Has the organization applied for or been granted IRS tax exempt status Yesiz] No

Date of application for Federal tax exemption; February 25, 2008

3

Date of exemption letter: March 20, 2008 Exempt under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)

If known, are contributions to the organization tax deductible? Yes No

Attach a copy of the Application for Recognition of Exemption (IRS Form 1023) and the determination letter issued by the IRS.

Does your organization contract with or otherwise engage the services of any commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes,
fundraising counsel, or commercial coventurer? If yes, provide the name(s), address(es), and telephone number(s) of the
provider(s):

Commercial Fundraiser ] Fundraising Counsel [ ] | Commercial Coventurer []

Name

Address

City ' . State ZIP Code

Telephone Number

Commercial Fundraiser O Fundraising Counsel D Commercial Coventurer [_]

Name
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Bylaws of
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
Without Members

Adopted as of February 6, 2008

ARTICLE I
OFFICES
Section 1.01. PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The corporation’s principal office
shall be fixed and located at such place as the Board of Directors (the “Board”) shall
determine. The Board is granted full power and authority to change the principal office
from one location to another.
Section 1.02. OTHER OFFICES. Branch or subordinate offices may be
established at any time by the Board at any place or places.
ARTICLE II
MEMBERSHIP
Section 2.01. MEMBERS. The corporation shall have no members
within the meaning of Section 5056 of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law (the
“Law”). Any action which would otherwise require approval by a majority of all
members or approval by the members shall require only approval of the Board.
Section 2.02. ASSOCIATES. Nothing in this Article II shall be construed
as limiting the right of the corporation to refer to persons associated with it as “members”

even though such persons are not members, and no such reference shall constitute anyone



a member within the meaning of Section 5056 of the Law. The corporation may confer
by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”) or of these Bylaws some or
all of the rights of a member, as set forth in the Law, upon any person or persons who do
not have the right to vote for the election of directors, on a disposition of substantially all
of the assets of the corporation, on a merger or a dissolution of the corporation or on
changes to the corporation’s Articles or Bylaws, but no such person shall be a member
within the meaning of Section 5056 of the Law.
ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

Section 3.01. POWERS. Subject to any limitations in the Articles or
these Bylaws and to compliance with any applicable laws, the activities and affairs of the
corporation shall be conducted and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under
the direction of the Board. The Board may delegate the management of the activities of
the corporation to any person or persons, management company, or committee however
composed; provided that the activities and affairs of the corporation shall be managed
and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the Board.
Without prejudice to such general powers, but subject to the same limitations, it is hereby
expressly declared that the Board shall have the following powers in addition to the other
powers enumerated in these Bylaws:

(a) To select and remove all officers, agents and
employees of the corporation, prescribe powers and duties for them as

may not be inconsistent with law, the Articles or these Bylaws, fix their



compensation and require from them such security, if any, for faithful
service as the Board may deem appropriate.

(b) To conduct, manage and control the affairs and
activities of the corporation, and to make such rules and regulations
therefor not inconsistent with law, the Articles or these Bylaws, as they
may deem appropriate.

(c) To adopt, make and use a corporate seal and to alter
the form of such seal from time to time as they may deem appropriate, but
failure to aftix a seal does not affect the validity of any instrument.

(d) To assume obligations, enter into contracts,
including contracts of guarantee or suretyship, incur liabilities, borrow or
lend money or otherwise use its credit, and secure any of its obligations,
contracts, or liabilities by mortgage, pledge or other encumbrance of all or
any part of its property and income.

Section 3.02. NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. The authorized number of
directors shall be neither fewer than three (3) nor greater than eleven (11) until changed
by amendment of the Articles or these Bylaws. The exact number and appointment of
directors shall be fixed and can be changed, within the limits specified, by resolution duly
adopted by the Board.

Section 3.03. SELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE.

Except as otherwise provided, a director shall serve for a two (2) year
term. Directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of the Board. Each elected

director, including a director elected to fill a vacancy, shall take office upon election and



shall hold office until the second ensuing annual meeting of the Board and until a
successor has been elected and qualified. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may
elect a director to a one (1) year term in order to arrange directors’ terms so that the terms
of not more than approximately one half (1/2) of the then acting directors shall expire in
any one year.

Section 3.04. INTERESTED PERSONS. Not more than forty-nine
percent (49%) of the persons serving on the Board at any time may be interested persons.
For purposes of this Section 3.04, an interested person is:

(a) Any person currently being compensated by the
corporation for services rendered to it within the previous twelve (12)
months, whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent
contractor, or otherwise, excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a
director as director; or

(b) Any brother, sister, ancestor, descendant, spouse,
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, mother-in-law,
or father-in-law of any such person listed in Section 3.04(a) above.

Any violation of the provisions of this Section 3.04 shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any transaction entered into by the corporation.

Section 3.05. VACANCIES.

(a) Subject to the provisions of Section 5226 of the Law, any
director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the Chair of the Board,
the Chief Executive Officer, the Secretary, or the Board, unless the notice

specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the resignation is



effective at a future time, a successor may be selected to take office when the
resignation becomes effective.

(b) Vacancies on the Board shall be filled in the same manner
prescribed under Section 3.03 of these Bylaws, provided that any vacancy to be
filled by election of the directors may be filled by a majority of the remaining
directors, although less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director at any
regular or special meeting of the Board. Each director so selected shall hold
office until the expiration of the term of the replaced director and until a successor
has been selected and qualified.

(c) A vacancy on the Board shall be deemed to exist in case of
the death, resignation or removal of any director or an increase in the authorized
number of directors.

(d) The Board may declare vacant the office of a director who
has been declared of unsound mind by a final order of court, or convicted of a
felony, or been found by a final order or judgment of any court to have breached
any duty arising under Sections 5230 through 5239 of the Law. Subject to
Section 5222(f) of the Law and Section 3.03(a) of these Bylaws, the Board may
also remove any director without cause 1f the removal 1s approved by a majority
of the directors then in office.

(e) The Superior Court of the proper county may, at the suit of
a director, remove from office any director in case of fraudulent or dishonest acts
or gross abuse of authority or discretion with reference to the corporation or

breach of any duty arising under Sections 5230 through 5239 of the Law, and may



bar from reelection any director so removed for a period prescribed by the Court.
The corporation shall be made a party to such action and shall give notice to the
Attorney General of the same.

() Any reduction of the authorized number of directors or any
amendment reducing the number of directors does not remove any director prior

to the expiration of the director’s term of office.

Section 3.06. PLACE OF MEETING. Meetings of the Board may be
held at a place within or without the State of California that has been designated by
resolution of the Board. In the absence of such designation, regular meetings shall be
held at the principal office of the corporation.

Section 3.07. ANNUAL MEETINGS. The Board shall hold an annual
meeting for the purposes of organization, selection of directors and officers, and the
transaction of other business. Annual meetings of the Board shall be held on such dates
and at such times as may be fixed by the Board.

Section 3.08. REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board
may be held without notice if the time and place of the meetings are fixed by these
Bylaws or the Board.

Section 3.09. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board for
any purpose or purposes may be called at any time by the Chair of the Board, the Chief
Executive Officer, any Vice President, the Secretary or any two (2) directors.

Section 3.10. NOTICE. A notice need not specify the purpose of any

regular or special meeting of the Board.



Annual and special meetings of the Board shall be held upon four (4) days
notice by first-class mail or forty-eight (48) hours notice delivered personally or by
telephone, including a voice messaging system or other system or technology designed to
record and communicate messages, telegraph, facsimile, electronic mail, or other
electronic means.

Any such notice shall be addressed or delivered to each director at such
director’s address as it is shown upon the records of the corporation or as may have been
given to the corporation by the director for purposes of notice or, if such address is not
shown on such records or 1s not readily ascertainable, at the place where the meetings of
the directors are regularly held.

Notice by mail shall be deemed to have been given at the time a written
notice 1s deposited in the United States mails, postage prepaid. Any other written notice
shall be deemed to have been given at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient
or is delivered to a common carrier for transmission, or actually transmitted by the person
giving the notice by electronic means, to the recipient. Oral notice shall be deemed to
have been given at the time it is communicated, in person or by telephone or wireless, to
the recipient, or the recipient’s voice messaging system or other system or technology
designed to record and communicate messages, or to a person at the office of the
recipient who the person giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly
communicate it to the receiver.

Section 3.11. QUORUM. A majority of the directors then in office
constitutes a quorum of the Board for the transaction of business, except to adjourn as

provided in Section 3.15 of these Bylaws. An act or decision done or made by a majority



of the directors present at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present is the act of
the Board, unless a greater number be required by law, the Articles, or these Bylaws. A
meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business
notwithstanding the withdrawal of directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a
majority of the required quorum for that meeting, or a greater number required by law,

the Articles, or these Bylaws.

The following actions shall require a vote by a majority of the directors

then In office in order to be effective:
(a) The amendment of the Articles or the adoption of new Articles;
(b) The amendment or repeal of Bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws;

(¢) The dissolution of the corporation and winding up of business or any
sale, lease, conveyance, exchange, transfer or other disposition of all or

substantially all of its assets;

(d) The approval of any self-dealing transaction (without counting the
vote of any “interested director” as defined in Section 5233 of the Law), except
that when it is not reasonably practicable to obtain approval of the Board prior to
entering into such a transaction, a committee authorized by the Board may
approve the transaction in a manner consistent with the standards set forth in
Section 5233(d) of the Law subject to ratification by a majority of the directors
then in office (without counting the vote of any “interested director” as defined in

Section 5233 of the Law) at the next meeting of the Board,



(e) The establishment of any special or standing committees of the Board

and any appointments to such committees;

(f) Subject to Section 3.03(a) of these Bylaws, the removal of any director

without cause; and

(g) The approval of any other action for which the Law requires approval

of such a majority of the Board.

Section 3.12. DEADLOCKED BOARD. If the Board has an even
number of directors who are equally divided and cannot agree as to the management of
its affairs, so that its activities can no longer be conducted to advantage or so that there is
danger that its property, activities, or business will be impaired or lost, the Superior Court
of the proper county may, notwithstanding any provisions of the Articles or these
Bylaws, appoint a provisional director meeting the qualifications set forth in Section
5225(e) of the Law. Action for such appointment may be brought by any director. Any
person bringing such an action shall give notice to the Attorney General.

Section 3.13. PARTICIPATION IN MEETINGS BY CONFERENCE
TELEPHONE, ELECTRONIC VIDEO SCREEN COMMUNICATION, OR OTHER
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT. Members of the Board may participate in a
meeting, or a committee meeting, through use of conference telephone, electronic video
screen communication, or other communications equipment. Participation in a meeting
through use of conference telephone pursuant to this Section 3.13 constitutes presence in
person at that meeting as long as all members participating in the meeting are able to hear
one another. Participation in a meeting through use of electronic video screen

communication or other communications equipment (other than conference telephone)



pursuant to this Section 3.13 constitutes presence in person at that meeting if all of the
following apply:

(a) Each member participating in the meeting can
communicate with all of the other members concurrently.

(b) Each member 1s provided the means of participating in all
matters before the Board, including, without limitation, the capacity to propose, or
to interpose an objection to, a specific action to be taken by the corporation.

(©) The corporation adopts and implements some means of
verifying both of the following:

(1) A person participating in the meeting is a director or
other person entitled to participate in the Board meeting.
(i1) All actions of, or votes by, the Board are taken or
cast only by the directors and not by persons who are not directors.
Section 3.14. WAIVER OF NOTICE. Notice of a meeting need not be
given to a director who signed a waiver of notice or a written consent to holding the
meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof, whether before or after the meeting, or
who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its commencement, the
lack of notice to that director. These waivers, consents and approvals shall be filed with
the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meetings. A waiver of notice
need not specify the purpose of any regular or special meeting of the Board.
Section 3.15. ADJOURNMENT. A majority of the directors present,
whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place.

Notice of the time and place of holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent
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directors if the time and place be fixed at the meeting adjourned, except as provided in
the next sentence. If the meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four (24) hours,
notice of an adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the
adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment.

Section 3.16. ACTION WITHOUT MEETING. An action required or
permitted to be taken by the Board may be taken without a meeting, it all members of the
Board shall individually or collectively consent in writing to that action. The written
consent or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. The
action by written consent shall have the same force and effect as the unanimous vote of
the directors. For the purposes of this Section 3.16 only, “all members of the Board”
shall not include any “interested director” as defined in Section 5233 of the Law.

Directors may consent, vote or otherwise take action under this Section
3.16 by a signed document transmitted by mail, messenger, courier, facsimile or any
other reasonable method satisfactory to the Chair of the Board or the Chief Executive
Officer.

Section 3.17. RIGHTS OF INSPECTION. Every director shall have the
absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect and copy all books, records and
documents of every kind and to inspect the physical properties of the corporation.

Section 3.18. STANDING OR SPECIAL COMMITTEES. In the event
that the Board determines that the management of the corporation would be benefited by
the establishment of one (1) or more standing or special committees, the Board may, from

time to time, establish one (1) or more such committees to serve at the pleasure of the

Board.
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The establishment of a standing or special committee shall be effected by
a resolution of the Board adopted by a majority of the directors then in office which
specifically sets forth the powers and duties delegated to such committee. Each such
committee shall consist of two (2) or more directors and shall be presided over by a
director selected by the Board. Appointments to such committees shall also be by a
majority vote of the directors then in office.

The term “standing committee” or “special committee” shall mean any
committee appointed by the Board which is authorized by specific delegation, without
further Board action, to make and implement decisions on behalf of the Board, or to
implement, with some degree of discretion, decisions of the Board pursuant to guidelines
established by the Board. Notice of, and procedures for, meetings of standing or special
committees shall be as prescribed by the chair of each such standing or special
committee, and meetings of standing or special committees may be called by the Board
or the chair of the standing or special committee.

Section 3.19. LIMITATIONS UPON COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD.
No committee of the Board, including any executive committee, shall have any of the
authority of the Board with respect to:

(a) The filling of vacancies on the Board or on any
committee which has the authority of the Board,;

(b) The amendment or repeal of the Articles or Bylaws
or the adoption of new Articles or Bylaws;

(c) The amendment or repeal of any resolution of the

Board which by its express terms is not so amendable or repealable;
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(d) The appointment of committees of the Board or the
members thereof if such committee will have the authority of the Board;
(e) The expenditure of corporate funds to support a
nominee for director after there are more people nominated for director
than can be elected;
€y The approval of any self-dealing transaction, except
that when it is not reasonably practicable to obtain approval of the Board
prior to entering into such a transaction, a committee authorized by the
Board may approve the transaction in a manner consistent with the
standards set forth in Section 5233(d) of the Law subject to ratification by
a majority of the directors then in office (without counting the vote of any
“interested director” as defined in Section 5233 of the Law) at the next
meeting of the Board; or
(g) The approval of any other action for which the Law
or these Bylaws requires approval of the Board or of a majority of the
Board.
Section 3.20. ADVISORY COMMISSIONS. The Chair of the Board, the
Board, the executive committee or the Chief Executive Officer may from time to time
appoint such advisory commissions as deemed appropriate, consisting of directors or
persons who are not directors, but such advisory commissions shall not be deemed
committees of the Board and shall not exercise any powers of the Board. Notice of, and
procedures for, meetings of advisory commissions shall be as prescribed by the chair of

each such advisory commission, and meetings of advisory commissions may be called by
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the Chair of the Board, the Board, the executive committee, the Chief Executive Officer
or the chair of each such advisory commission.
Section 3.21. FEES AND COMPENSATION.

(a) Directors and members of committees or commissions shall
not receive compensation, for their services, except for such reasonable
reimbursement for expenses as may be fixed or determined by the Board.

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, this corporation shall not
make any loan of money or property to, or guarantee the obligation of, any
director or officer, unless approved by the Attorney General; provided, however,
that the corporation may advance money to a director or an officer of the
corporation for expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred in the performance
of the duties of such director or an officer; provided, however, that in the absence
ot any such advance, such director or an officer would be entitled to be
reimbursed for such expenses by the corporation. Subject to the provisions of
Section 3.04 of these Bylaws, nothing contained in these Bylaws shall be
construed to preclude any director from serving the corporation in any other
capacity as an officer, agent, employee or otherwise, and receiving compensation
therefor.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS
Section 4.01. OFFICERS. The officers of the corporation shall be a Chair
of the Board, a Chief Executive Officer, a Secretary and a Treasurer. The corporation

may also have, at the discretion of the Board, one (1) or more Vice Presidents, one (1) or
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more Assistant Secretaries, one (1) or more Assistant Treasurers, and such other officers
with such titles and duties as shall be stated in these Bylaws or determined by the Board
and as may be necessary to enable it to sign instruments and as may be elected or
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 4.03 of these Bylaws. Any
number of offices may be held by the same person except that neither the Secretary nor
the Treasurer may serve concurrently as the Chief Executive Officer or Chair of the
Board.

Section 4.02. ELECTION. The officers of the corporation, except such
officers as may be elected or appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 4.03
or Section 4.05 of these Bylaws, shall be chosen by the Board and shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board, subject to the rights, if any, of an officer under any contract of
employment. Such officers shall hold their respective offices until their resignation,
removal, or other disqualification from service, or until their respective successors shall
be elected and qualified. Officers may, but need not be, directors of the corporation.

Section 4.03. SUBORDINATE OFFICERS. The Board may elect, and
may empower the Chief Executive Officer to appoint, such other officers as the business
of the corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such
authority and perform such duties as are provided in these Bylaws or as the Board may
from time to time determine.

Section 4.04. REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION. Any officer may be
removed, either with or without cause, by the Board at any time or, except in the case of

an officer chosen by the Board, by any officer upon whom such power of removal may
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be conferred by the Board. Any such removal shall be subject to the rights, if any, of an
officer under any contract of employment.

Any officer may resign at any time upon written notice to the corporation
without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the corporation under any contract to which the
officer is a party. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such
notice or at any later time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 4.05. VACANCIES. A vacancy in any office because of death,
resignation, removal, disqualification or any other cause shall be filled in the manner
prescribed in these Bylaws for regular election or appointment to such office, provided
that such vacancies shall be filled as they occur and not on an annual basis.

Section 4.06. CHAIR OF THE BOARD. The Chair of the Board shall, if
present, preside at all meetings of the Board and exercise and perform such other powers
and duties as may be from time to time assigned by the Board.

Section 4.07. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. Subject to such powers, if
any, as may be given by the Board to the Chair of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer
is the general manager of the corporation and has, subject to the control of the Board,
general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of the corporation.
In the absence of the Chair of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer shall preside at all
meetings of the Board. The Chief Executive Officer has the general powers and duties of
management usually vested in the office of president and general manager of a

corporation and such other powers and duties as may be prescribed by the Board.
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Section 4.08. VICE PRESIDENTS. In the absence or disability of the
Chief Executive Officer, the Vice Presidents, if any, in order of their rank as fixed by the
Board or, if not ranked, the Vice President designated by the Board, shall perform all the
duties of the Chief Executive Officer and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of,
and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the Chief Executive Officer. The Vice
Presidents shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as from time to
time may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board.

Section 4.09. SECRETARY. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be
kept, at the principal office of the corporation or such other place as the Board may order,
a book of minutes of all meetings of the Board and its commiittees, with the time and
place of holding, whether regular or special, and if special, how authorized, the notice
thereof given, the names of those present at Board and committee meetings, and the
proceedings thereof. The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal office
in the State of California the original or a copy of the corporation’s Articles and these
Bylaws, as amended to date.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the
Board and its committees required by law or by these Bylaws to be given, shall keep the
seal of the corporation (if any) in safe custody, and shall have such other powers and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board.

Section 4.10. TREASURER. The Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or
cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct accounts of the properties and
business transactions of the corporation. The books of account shall at all times be open

to inspection by any director.
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The Treasurer shall deposit, or cause to be deposited, all moneys and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the corporation with such depositaries as may
be designated by the Board. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the corporation as
may be ordered by the Board, shall render to the Chief Executive Officer and the
directors, whenever they request it, an account of all transactions as Treasurer and of the
financial condition of the corporation, and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Board. The Treasurer shall serve as the Chief
Financial Officer of the corporation for purposes of the Law.

ARTICLE V
OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 5.01. ENDORSEMENT OF DOCUMENTS; CONTRACTS.
Subject to the provisions of applicable law, any note, mortgage, evidence of
indebtedness, contract, conveyance or other instrument in writing, and any assignment or
endorsement thereof, executed or entered into between the corporation and any other
person, when signed by any one (1) of the Chair of the Board, the Chief Executive
Officer or any Vice President and by any one (1) of the Secretary, any Assistant
Secretary, the Treasurer or any Assistant Treasurer of the corporation, is not invalidated
as to the corporation by-any lack of authority of the signing officers in the absence of
actual knowledge on the part of the other person that the signing officers had no authority
to execute the same. Any such instruments may be signed by any other person or persons
and in such manner as from time to time shall be determined by the Board, and, unless so

authorized by the Board, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority
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to bind the corporation by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to render
it liable for any purpose or amount.

Section 5.02. REPRESENTATION OF SHARES OF OTHER
CORPORATIONS. The Chief Executive Officer, or any other officer or officers
authorized by the Board or the Chief Executive Officer, are each authorized to vote,
represent and exercise on behalf of the corporation all rights incident to any and all shares
of any other corporation or corporations standing in the name of the corporation. The
authority herein granted may be exercised either by such officer in person or by any other
person authorized to do so by proxy or power of attorney duly executed by said officer.

Section 5.03. CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the
context otherwise requires, the general provisions, rules of construction and definitions
contained in the General Provisions of the Law and in the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law shall govern the construction of these Bylaws.

Section 5.04. AMENDMENTS. These Bylaws may be amended or
repealed by the approval of the Board.

Section 5.05. MAINTENANCE OF CERTAIN RECORDS.

(a) The corporation shall keep at its principal office in the State
of California the original or a copy of the Articles and these Bylaws as amended
to date.

(b) The accounting books, records, minutes of proceedings of
the Board and the executive committee, if any, of the Board shall be kept at such
place or places designated by the Board, or, in the absence of such designation, at

the principal business office of the corporation. The minutes shall be kept in
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written or typed form, and the accounting books and records shall be kept either
in written or typed form, or in any other form capable of being converted into
written, typed or printed form.

() The original or a copy of these Bylaws or of the minutes of
any incorporators’, members’, directors’ committee or other meeting or of any
resolution adopted by the Board or a committee thereof, certified to be a true copy
by a person purporting to be the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the
corporation, is prima facie evidence of the adoption of such bylaws or resolution
or of the due holding of such meeting and of the matters stated therein.

Section 5.06. ANNUAL REPORT. The Board shall cause an annual
report to be furnished to the directors not later than one hundred and twenty (120) days
after the close of the corporation’s fiscal year. The annual report shall be accompanied
by any report therein of independent accountants or, if there is no such accountant’s
report, the certificate of an authorized officer of the corporation that such statements were
prepared without audit from the books and records of the corporation. The annual report
shall contain in appropriate detail the following:

(a) The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds,
of the corporation as of the end of the fiscal year;

(b) The principal changes in assets and liabilities,
including trust funds, during the fiscal year;

() The revenue or receipts of the corporation, both

unrestricted and restricted to particular purposes, for the fiscal year;
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(d) The expenses or disbursements of the corporation,
for both general and restricted purposes, during the fiscal year; and

(e) Any information required by Section 5.07 of these
Bylaws.

Section 5.07. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF CERTAIN
TRANSACTIONS AND INDEMNIFICATIONS.

(a) The corporation shall furnish annually to its
directors a statement of any covered transaction or indemnifications
described below, if such covered transaction or indemnification took
place. Such annual statement shall be affixed to and sent with the annual
report described in Section 5.06 of these Bylaws. A covered transaction
under this Section 5.07 is a transaction in which the corporation was a
party, and in which either of the following interested persons had a direct
or indirect material financial interest (excluding a mere common
directorship):

(1) Any director or officer of the corporation, or
its parent or subsidiary, or

(i1) Any holder of more than ten percent (10%)
of the voting power of the corporation, its parent or its subsidiary.

(b) The statement required by this Section 5.07 shall describe
briefly:

(1) Any covered transaction (including compensation

of officers and directors) during the previous fiscal year involving more
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than $50,000, or which was one of a number of covered transactions in

which the same interested persons had a direct or indirect material

financial interest and which transactions in the aggregate involve more
than $50,000.

(11) The names of the interested persons involved in
such transactions, stating such person’s relationship to the corporation, the
nature of such person’s interest in the transaction, and, where practicable,
the amount of such interest; provided that in the case of a transaction with
a partnership of which such person is a partner, only the interest of the
partnership need be stated.

(1)  The amount and circumstances of any
indemnifications or advances aggregating more than $10,000 paid during
the fiscal year to any officer or director of the corporation.

Section 5.08. INDEMNIFICATION. The corporation shall, to the
maximum extent permitted by the Law and Section 4958 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”), indemnify each of its directors and officers against
expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably
incurred in connection with any proceeding arising by reason of the fact that any such
person 1s or was a director or an officer of the corporation and shall advance to such
director or officer expenses incurred in defending any such proceeding to the maximum
extent permitted by the Law and Section 4958 of the Code. For purposes of this Section
5.08, a “director” or an “officer” of the corporation includes any person who is or was a

director or an officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
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corporation as a director or an officer of another corporation, or other enterprise, or was a
director or an officer of a corporation which was a predecessor corporation of the
corporation or of another enterprise at the request of such predecessor corporation. The
Board may in its discretion provide by resolution for such indemnification of, or advance
of expenses to, other agents of the corporation, and likewise may refuse to provide for
such indemnification or advance of expenses except to the extent such indemnification is

mandatory under the Law.

[certification follows]
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CERTIFICATION
[ hereby certify that I am the secretary of Partnership for Los Angeles Schools and
that the foregoing bylaws are the bylaws as adopted by the Board of Directors on

February 6, 2008, and that these bylaws have not been amended or modified since that

date.

LA L,

(Mark Kleger-Heine, Séeretary

Dated: Felgumrn b 2008
-
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Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Assurances for School Choice Resolution Application

Non-profit Status Assurance
See attached 501(c)(3) certification.
Student Enrollment Assurance

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
enroll all eligible students residing within Jefferson’s boundaries, including
any students with disabilities. Any student that provides proof of residency
will be enrolled according to District Procedures.

Student Composition Assurance

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
serve all students who are enrolled or are eligible to enroll at Jefferson. The
school will be open to all students in the attendance area and will match the
neighborhood composition and surrounding schools in terms of ethnicity,
English Learners, Standard English Learners, students with disabilities,
foster care placement, gender, socio-economic status, and GATE.

Fiscal Solvency Assurance

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it is
fiscally solvent. See attached audited financial statements for our last two
fiscal years.

Special Education Modified Consent Decree Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
comply with all provisions of the Special Education Modified Consent Decree,
and that it will use the District’s Special Education Policies and Procedures
Manual, ISIS and Welligent.

School Culture and Climate Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
adhere to Article IX- Hours, Duties and Work Year, Article XXIV- Student
Discipline and Article XXVII-Shared Decision-Making and School-Based
Management, as described in the LAUSD Collective Bargaining Agreements.

Professional Development Program Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
adhere to Article IX- Hours, Duties and Work Year, Article IX-B- Professional
Development, and Article XXVII-Shared Decision-Making and School-Based
Management, as described in the LAUSD Collective Bargaining Agreements.



VIII. Professional Culture Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
adhere to Article IX- Hours, Duties and Work Year and Article X- Evaluation
and Discipline, as described in the LAUSD Collective Bargaining Agreements.

IX. School Governance Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
adhere to Article XXVII-Shared Decision-Making and School-Based
Management, as described in the LAUSD Collective Bargaining Agreements.
In addition, we follow the Education Code regarding the formation and
operation of the School Site Council.

X. School Leadership and Staffing Plan Assurances

The Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified School District that it will
work with employees of the Los Angeles Unified School District and adhere
to Hours, Duties and Work Year, Transfers, Reduction in Force/
Reinstatement, and Salaries as described in LAUSD Collective Bargaining
Agreements. In addition, the Partnership assures the Los Angeles Unified
School District that it will adhere to Duties, Responsibilities and Hours as
described in all Collective Bargaining Agreements.

e 1/ 11/

Marshall Tuck Date
Chief Executive Officer
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
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Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Partnership for Los
Angeles Schools (“Partnership”) as of June 30, 2008, and the related statement of activities and
cash flows for the eight months then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Partnership’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Partnership for Los Angeles Schools as of June 30, 2008, and the change in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

\/%4— C\rwm L

Los Angeles, California
October 15, 2008

Registered with Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

Member of Private Companies Practice Section & Center for Public Company Audit Firms



Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2008

ASSETS
Assets
Cash $ 675,171
Cash held by fiscal agent 1,352,487
Grant receivable 2,510,000
Office equipment, cost $ 31,297
Accumulated depreciation 714 30,583
Other receivables 4,620
Total assets $ 4,572,861
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 663,491
Net assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated 3,641,471
Board designated - school site planning 267,899
Total net assets 3,909,370
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,572,861

See nofes to financial statements.
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Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Statement of Activities
For the Eight Months Ended June 30, 2008

Revenues and other support

Grants 3 6,039,633
In-kind donation 99,089
Interest income 27,244

Total revenues and other support 6,165,966

Operating expenses
School site planning

Transition team 264,292
Operational planning with LAUSD 224,000
School staffing support 178,125
Targeted school site funding 74,151
School facilitators 52,225
Data and surveys 42,224
In-kind donation cost 37,595
Professional development 25,385
897,997

Connecting communities
Community outreach 342,876

Partnership support team
Salaries and wages 416,617
Consultants 243,253
Health and other benefits 88,291
Payroll taxes 33,346
781,507

Partnership support office
In-kind donation cost 61,494
Recruitment and advertisement 41,571
Fundraising 40,959
Professional fees 26,105
Non-capitalized equipment 14,958
Travel and conferences 13,154
Insurance 11,733
Communications 9,187
Bank and other fees 8,095
Other operating 6,246
Depreciation 714
234,216
Total operating expenses 2,256,596
Change in net assets 3,909,370

Net assets, beginning -
Net assets, ending $ 3,909,370

See notes fo financial statements.
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Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Eight Months Ended June 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

$ 3,909,370

Adjustments fo reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Cash held by fiscal agent
Grant receivable
Other receivables

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acguisition of office equipment

Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

714

(1,352,487)

(2,510,000)

(4,620)
663,491
706,468

31,297
Net change in cash

675,171

$ 675,171

See notes to financial statements.
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Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Eight Months Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

ORGANIZATION PROFILE

The Parinership for Los Angeles Schools (Partnership) is a nonprofit organization
launched by Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa to catalyze the transformation of
the Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD). The Parthership is the largest
alternative public school operator in Los Angeles. Beginning July 1, 2008, the
Partnership . began serving and supporting ten LAUSD schools-a combination of
elementary, middle, and high schools-under an MOU approved by the Board of
Educafion in May 2008. Combined, these ten schools serve approximately 18,000

- students and employ approximately 1,500 individuals.

The Partnership is the first project of its kind in Los Angeles and in the State of
California. Its goal is fo both dramatically improve student achievement within
Partnership Schools and to become a model for collaboration, school reform and
community advancement that can be replicated throughout Los Angeles and
California. In order to accomplish this goal, the Parinership is engaging in the following
core activities in close collaboration with school stakeholders and LAUSD: 1) operating
among the lowest performing public schools in LAUSD to demonsfrate that student
achievement can be rapidly accelerated when effective practices are implemented
comprehensively; 2} convening other public school operators and LAUSD fo
collaborate in targeted areas of practice; and 3) collaborating with LAUSD to help the
district develop the capabilities in areas such as performance management and per-
pupil budgeting.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting .
The financial statements of the Partnership have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Partnership is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets. The Partnership currently has no temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets.

Cash Held by Fiscal Agent

The Partnership entered into two separate fiscal agent relationships with LA's BEST
and the California Community Foundation (CCF). As fiscal agents, LA's BEST and
CCF were designated to receive funds donated to the Partnership until the Partnership
received its 501(c){(3) status. Fund disbursements are guided by the Partnership's
primary objective. The Partnership received its 501(c)(3) status on March 20, 2008.
For LA's BEST, disbursements were made directly by the Organization. For CCF, wire
transfers or checks are deposited to the main disbursing account of the Partnership
from the fund with CCF when cash requirements are needed by the Partnership's
operations.



Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Eight Months Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

As of the date of incorporation (November 1, 2007}, the cash balance in LA’'s BEST
was $503,608 and the cash balance in CCF was $0. The $503,608 was recorded as
grant revenue. As of June 30, 2008, the cash balance in LA’s BEST was $0 and the
cash balance held by CCF was $1,352,487.

Office Equipment
Office equipment is recorded at cost. Provision for depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method over the useful estimated life of five years.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from grants is recognized on an accrual basis as earned according to the
provisions of the grant.

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets represent resources available to be used for transactions
relating to the general operations of the Partnership, and may be used at the discretion
of the governing board for any purpose. As of June 30, 2008, the Board designated
$267,899 to be used for school site planning in the 2008-2009 fiscal year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilites and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also
affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenditures during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Partnership is a nonprofit corporation exempt from the payment of income taxes
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501{c)(3) and the California Revenue and
Taxation Code Section 23701(d). Accordingly, no provision has been made for income
taxes.

GRANT RECEIVABLE

The grant is receivable from a major donor owed to the Partnership in the form of an
unrestricted grant.

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Office equipment consists of computers purchased for the Partnership’s operations.

As of June 30, 2008, office equipment amounted to $31,297 and fotal accumuiated
depreciation amounted to $714.



Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Eight Months Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

PENSION PLAN

Full ime employees are eligible to participate in the Partnership's 403(b) retirement
plan program. The employee contribution is a percentage amount determined by the
employee up to legally mandated limits and treated as an applicable government pre-
tax contribution. This deposit is matched by a contribution by the Partnership of up
to 6% of an employee's salary. As of June 30, 2008 the employee contributions
amounted to $10,816 while the Partnership match amounted to $7,800.

GRANT REVENUE

During the period, the Partnership received the grants from private sources. A large
portion of the grants received was donated by a major donor amounting to
$5,010,000, of which $2,500,000 was received as of June 30, 2008. The Partnership
received a residual grant from LA’'s BEST in the amount of $503,608 which was
recorded as grant revenue (Note 2).

IN-KIND DONATIONS

During the year, the Partnership received in-kind donations from various donors in
the form of office space use, utilities, phones and equipment estimated at $61,494
and school materials estimated at $37,595. Cost of the in-kind donation was also
recorded in the amount equal to the donation. :

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Partnership maintains its cash in deposit accounts in a major bank, which at
times may exceed federally insured limits. The Partnership’s deposit accounts with
the bank exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit by
$719,855 at June 30, 2008.

The Partnership entered into a fiscal sponsorship agreement with California
Community Foundation (CCF) wherein the fiscal sponsor will manage a large sum of
the Partnership’s fund. The balance of cash held by CCF as of June 30, 2008 was
$1,352,487. (See Note 2)

During the year, the Partnership did not generate any revenue from its program
services that were provided to the Partnership schools. All of the Partnership’s
revenues are generated from the private sector in the form of grants.
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. Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
Los Angeles, California

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Partnership for Los Angeles Schools
(the Partnership) (A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization) as of June 30, 2009, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Partnership's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the financial statements
of the Partnership as of June 30, 2009, and in our report dated November 16, 2009, we expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Partnership for Los Angeles Schools as of June 30, 2009, and the changes in their net assets and
their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The unaudited supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion.

Vool ‘D‘?/écou.?

Rancho Cucamonga California
November 16, 2009

Sl

8270 Aspen Street  Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Tel: 909.466.4410 Fax: 909.466.4431 www.vtdcpa.com
FRESNO * LAGUNA HILLS « PALO ALTO ¢ PLEASANTON ¢ RANCHO CUCAMONGA



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Fixed assets
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$

$

2,271,750
113,578

280,108

74,004
9,681

498,156
7,590

2,224,013

$ 2,665,436

64,323

5 2729759

$ 505,746

2,224,013

T 2,729,759



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

REVENUES
Grants
In-kind donation
Interest income
Other
Total Revenue
EXPENSES
School sites
Building school culture
Professional development
Scholarly uniforms
Student intervention
Targeted school site funding
School site staff
In-kind donation cost
School staffing support
Facilities improvements
Data and surveys
Transition team planning
Technology and data system investments
Subtotal
Connecting communities
Community outreach
Re-granting activities
Teach for America
Boston Consulting Group
Network Partners
Fiscal sponsor
Subtotal
Partnership support team
Salaries and wages
Consultants
Health and other benefits
Payroll taxes
Subtotal
Management and general
Other operating
In-kind donation cost
Depreciation
Fundraising
Subtotal
Total Expenses
DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-

$ 6,525,487
249,320
19,790
26,823

6,821,420

665,253
544,705
428,496
418,281
298,486
200,747
117,485
106,264
72,796
58,991
53,101
29,519

2,994,124

147,524

1,000,000
660,828
200,000

28,466

1,889,294

2,078,812
459,709
234,422
155,466

2,928,409

401,137
131,835
8,967
5,487
547,426

8,506,777
(1,685,357)

3,909,370

§ 2,224,013



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in unrestricted net assets $ (1,685,357)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation expense 8,967

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease in accounts receivable 2,401,042
Increase in prepaid expenses (280,108)
Decrease in accounts payable (157,745)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 286,799

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenses (42,707)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (42,707)

NET INCREASE IN CASH 244,092
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,027,658
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 2,271,750

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

The Partnership for Los Angeles Schools (the Partnership) is a California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization
launched by Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa to catalyze the transformation of the Los Angeles Unified
School District (LAUSD). The Partnership is the largest alternative public school operator in Los Angeles.
Beginning July 1, 2008, the Partnership began serving and supporting ten LAUSD schools, a combination of
elementary, middle, and high schools, under an MOU approved by the Board of Education in May 2008.
Combined, these ten schools serve approximately 18,000 students and employ approximately 1,500 individuals.

The Partnership is the first project of its kind in Los Angeles and in the State of California. Its goal is to both
dramatically improve student achievement within Partnership Schools and to become a model for collaboration,
school reform and community advancement that can be replicated throughout Los Angeles and California. In
order to accomplish this goal, the Partnership is engaging in the following core activities in close collaboration
with school stakeholders and LAUSD: 1) operating among the lowest performing public schools in LAUSD to
demonstrate that student achievement can be rapidly accelerated when effective practices are implemented
comprehensively; 2) convening other public school operators and LAUSD to collaborate in targeted areas of
practice; and 3) collaborating with LAUSD to help the district develop its capabilities in areas such as
performance management and per-pupil budgeting.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant policies followed by the Partnership are described below to enhance the use of the financial
statements for the reader.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Partnership adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements for
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under the provisions of this statement, the Partnership is required to report
information about its financial position and activities in three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, and permanently restricted net assets. The Partnership had no temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets. In addition, the Partnership is required to present a statement of cash flows.

Accounting Method - Basis of Accounting

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported on the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to
the timing of measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Partnership uses the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in the
accounting period in which the liability is incurred.



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted depending
upon the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are recorded as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, either by the passage of time or the purpose
is satisfied, the temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as "net assets released from restrictions." The Partnership had no temporarily or
permanently restricted assets as of June 30, 2009.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the reporting date and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Partnership is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private
foundation. It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these financial
statements.

Donated Services, Materials, and Facilities

The Partnership receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers. Only those services, which satisfy
the criteria for recognition for volunteer effort under SFAS No. 116, are reflected in the statements of activities.

The Partnership has donated facilities that met the criteria for recognition under SFAS No. 116.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash is considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash
equivalents consist of highly liquid investments in a daily sweep account.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services. The Partnership has chosen
to report the expenses when incurred.



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from the outstanding balance. At

June 30, 2009, management had determined all accounts receivable are fully collectible, and no allowance for bad
debts has been established.

Fixed Assets

It is the Partnership's policy to capitalize individual property and equipment purchases over $1,000. Lesser
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted
contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Furniture and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over 5 years. As of June 30, 2009, depreciation expense was $8,967.

NOTE 3 - CASH

Cash at June 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Reported Bank
Amount Balance
Deposits
Cash on hand and in banks $ 2271,750 $ 2,466,607

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
The Partnership maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits. The

Partnership has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2009, the Partnership had deposits in
excess of FDIC insured limits.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables at June 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Advances $ 22,916
Los Angeles Trade Technical College 87,287
Other receivable 3,375

Total Accounts Receivable $ 113,578




PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 5 - PREPAID EXPENSES

At June 30, 2009, prepaid expenses consisted of the following:

School site staff $ 204,117
Data and surveys 16,168
Insurance 24,797
Lease deposit 14,463
Other prepaid expenses 20,563

Total Prepaid Expenses $ 280,108

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, 2009, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Computer equipment $ 56,260
Work in progress 17,744
74,004

Less: accumulated depreciation (9,681)
Total Fixed Assets $ 64,323

For the year ended June 30, 2009, depreciation expense amounted to $8,967.

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at June 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Due to:
Los Angeles Unified School District $ 34,418
San Diego Unified School District 70,762
Other payables 392,976

Total Accounts Payable $ 498,156



PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLANS

Plan Description

The employees of the Partnership may also participate in a voluntary 403(b) plan (the plan). Under the terms of
this plan, all employees over the age of 21 and that work over 20 hours per week are eligible to participate. The
Partnership matches Elective Deferrals on a 100 percent basis up to six percent of the participant's monthly
compensation received during the plan year. There is no waiting period with respect to employee and employer
contribution. Employer's contribution is 25 percent vested after two full years of service, 50 percent after 3 years
of service, and 100 percent after 4 years of service. A participant's salary reduction contributions during any plan
year may not exceed the maximum allowed by the Internal Revenue Code. Total employer contributions for the
year ended June 30, 2009, amounted to $61,089.

NOTE 9 - PROGRAM SERVICES - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
At June 30, 2009, other operating expenses consisted of the following:

Program Services

Other
Operating
Expenses

Marketing $ 80,224
Other fees 58,849
Training and development 36,223
Telephone expenses 35,812
Mileage 31,977
Office supplies 30,263
Parking 26,894
Travel and conferences 19,678
Building rent 19,568
Legal and audit fees 12,762
General insurance 12,665
Postage expenses 11,312
Internet expenses 8,016
Computer hardware 7,700
Non-capitalized equipment 3,425
Equipment lease 2,776
Vendor repairs 2,713
Dues and membership 220
Software and financial systems 60

Total $ 401,137
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PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UNAUDITED

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Fixed assets
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Board designated - school site planning
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

-11-

As of
June 30, 2009

Eight Month
Period Ending
June 30, 2008

$ 2,271,750 $ 2,027,658
113,578 2,510,000
280,108 4,620

2,665,436 4,542,278
74,004 31,297
9,681 714
64,323 30,583

$ 2,729,759 $ 4,572,861

$ 498,156 $ 663,491

7,590 -
505,746 663,491
2,224,013 3,641,471
- 267,899

2,224,013 3,909,370

$ 2,729,759 $ 4,572,861




PARTNERSHIP FOR LOS ANGELES SCHOOLS
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - UNAUDITED

REVENUES
Grants
In-kind donation
Interest income
Other
Total Revenue
EXPENSES
School sites
Building school culture
Professional development
Scholarly uniforms
Student intervention
Targeted school site funding
School site staff
In-kind donation cost
School staffing support
Facilities improvements
Data and surveys
Transition team planning

Technology and data system investments

Operational planning with LAUSD
Subtotal
Connecting communities
Community outreach
Re-granting activities
Teach for America
Boston Consulting Group
Network Partners
Fiscal sponsor
Subtotal
Partnership support team
Salaries and wages
Consultants
Health and other benefits
Payroll taxes
Subtotal
Management and general
Other operating
In-kind donation cost
Depreciation
Fundraising
Subtotal
Total Expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

-12-

Eight Month

As of Period Ending
June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
$ 6,525,487 $ 6,039,633
249,320 99,089
19,790 27,244
26,823 -
6,821,420 6,165,966
$ 665,253 $ -
544,705 25,385
428,496 -
418,281 -
298,486 74,151
200,747 52,225
117,485 37,595
106,264 178,125
72,796 -
58,991 42,224
53,101 264,292
29,519 -

- 224,000
2,994,124 897,997
147,524 342,876
1,000,000 -
660,828 -
200,000 -
28,466 -
1,889,294 -
2,078,812 416,617
459,709 243,253
234,422 88,291
155,466 33,346
2,928,409 781,507
401,137 131,049
131,835 61,494
8,967 714
5,487 40,959
547,426 234,216
8,506,777 2,256,596
(1,685,357) 3,909,370
3,909,370 -
$ 2,224,013 $ 3,909,370
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I. Major District Initiatives

History/Social Science Instructional Guide Overview

o  Secondary Literacy Plan
o IFL Nine Principles of Learning
o  Culturally Relevant Teaching Methods to Close the Achievement Gap

II. State of California Documents
o The California Content Standards
o History/Social Science Framework for California
o California Standards for the Teaching Profession

I1l. Assessment
o Periodic Assessment
o Scoring of Periodic
Assessments
T

Instructional
Component 1

Standard Set |
10.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.4,

Instructional
Resources:

* Model Lessons
» References from

Instructional
Component 2

Standard Set Il
10.5, 10.6, 10.7

Instructional
Resources:

* Model Lessons
» References from

Instructional
Component 3

Standard Set Il
10.8,10.9, 10.10

Instructional
Resources:

* Model Lessons
» References from

State Adopted State Adopted State Adopted
Textbooks Textbooks Textbooks
History History History
Periodic Periodic Periodic
Assessment 1 Assessment 2 Assessment 3

Appendices

e Meeting the Needs of All Students

e Essential and Focus Questions

e The Writing Process

e The Use of Primary Sources

e Standards for Civics and Government
[ ]

X ;
Alternative Documents




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Instructional Component 1: Development of Western Political Thought, Revolutions, Industrial
Revolution, Imperialism (Standards 10.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.4)

First 5 days (traditional) and 4 days (year-round) of the Fall Semester:
¢ Building classroom community
e Constitution Day activities
e Thinking as a historian
e Review of World geography

Standards

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis
“B” indicates medium emphasis
“C” indicates low emphasis
“” not ranked for emphasis

Concepts

Instructional
Days

10.1 Students relate the moral and ethical principles in ancient
Greek and Roman philosophy, in Judaism, and in Christianity to the
development of Western political thought.

5 Questions

1. Analyze the similarities and differences in Judeo-Christian and
Greco-Roman views of law, reason and faith, and duties of the
individual.

2. Trace the development of the Western political ideas of the rule
of law and illegitimacy of tyranny, drawing from selections from
Plato’s Republic and Aristotle's Poljtics.

3. Consider the influence of the U.S. Constitution on political
systems in the contemporary world.

Ethics
Genocide
Democracy
Reason
Faith
Tyranny

Traditional

Calendar
15 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
12 Days
B-Track
13 Days
C-Track
12 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

5 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“** not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Concepts

Instructional
Days

10.2 Students compare and contrast the Glorious Revolution of
England, the American Revolution, and the French Revolution and
their enduring effects worldwide on the political expectations for
self-government and individual liberty.

Standards

8 Questions

1. Compare the major ideas of philosophers and their effect on the
democratic revolutions in England, the United States, France, and
Latin America (e.g., biographies of John Locke, Charles-Louis
Montesquieu, Jean-Jacques Rousseau, Simén Bolivar, Thomas
Jefferson, James Madison).

2. List the principles of the Magna Carta, the English Bill of Rights
(1689), the American Declaration of Independence (1776), the
French Declaration of the Rights of Man and the Citizen (1789), and
the U.S. Bill of Rights (1791).

3. Understand the unique character of the American Revolution, its
spread to other parts of the world, and its continuing significance to
other nations.

4. Explain how the ideology of the French Revolution led France to
develop from constitutional monarchy to democratic despotism to
the Napoleonic empire.

5. Discuss how nationalism spread across Europe with Napoleon
but was repressed for a generation under the Congress of Vienna
and Concert of Europe until the Revolutions of 1848.

Equality
Natural rights
Revolution
Tyranny
Nationalism
Empire

Traditional
Calendar
18 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
19 Days
B-Track
19 Days
C-Track
19 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

9 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“** not ranked for emphasis

5-3



GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Concepts

Instructional
Days

10.3 Students analyze the effects of the Industrial Revolution in
England, France, Germany, Japan and the United States.

Standards

7 Questions

1. Analyze why England was the first country to industrialize.

A

2. Examine how scientific and technological changes and new
forms of energy brought about massive social, economic, and
cultural change (e.g., the inventions and discoveries of James
Watt, Eli Whitney, Henry Bessemer, Louis Pasteur, Thomas
Edison).

3. Describe the growth of population, rural to urban
migration, and growth of cities associated with the
Industrial Revolution.

4. Trace the evolution of work and labor, including the
demise of the slave trade and effects of immigration,
mining and manufacturing, division of labor, and the union
movement.

5. Understand the connections among natural resources,
entrepreneurship, labor, and capital in an industrial
economy.

6. Analyze the emergence of capitalism as a dominant
economic pattern and the responses to it, including
Utopianism, Social Democracy, Socialism, and
Communism.

7. Describe the emergence of Romanticism in art and
literature (e.g., the poetry of William Blake and William
Wordsworth), social criticism (e.g., the novels of Charles
Dickens), and the move away from Classicism in Europe.

Capitalism
Labor union
Pollution
Romanticism
Social
Darwinism
Social reform
Socialism
Urbanization
Entrepreneurship
Communism
Utopianism
Classicism

Traditional
Calendar
17 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
12 Days
B-Track
13 Days
C-Track
12 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

10 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“** not ranked for emphasis

5-4




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Concepts

Instructional
Days

10.4 Students analyze patterns of global change in the era of New
Imperialism in at least two of the following regions or countries:
Africa, Southeast Asia, China, India, Latin America and the
Philippines.

Standards

3 Questions

1. Describe the rise of industrial economies and their link to
imperialism and colonialism (e.g., the role played by national
security and strategic advantage; moral issues raised by search for
national hegemony, Social Darwinism, and the missionary impulse;
material issues such as land, resources, and technology).

2. Discuss the locations of the colonial rule of such nations as
England, France, Germany, ltaly, Japan, the Netherlands, Russia,
Spain, Portugal, and the United States.

3. Explain imperialism from the perspective of the colonizers and
the colonized and the varied immediate and long-term responses
by the people under colonial rule.

4. Describe the independence struggles of the colonized regions of
the world, including the role of leaders, such as Sun Yat-sen in
China, and the role of ideology and religion.

Social
Darwinism
Balance of
power

Civil service
Cultural
diffusion
Ethnocentrism
Non-violence
Resource
distribution
Social
Structure
Traditional
Imperialism
Colonization

Traditional
Calendar
10 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
9 Days

B-Track
10 Days
C-Track
10 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

5 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“** not ranked for emphasis

5-5



Textbook Correlation for the 10" Grade Standards

Glencoe Prentice Hall
STANDARD World History: World History:
Modern Times The Modem World
10.1 Chapter: Chapter:
1 1
10.2 Chapters: Chapters:
: 2,3,4 2,3,4,7
103 Chapters: Chapters:
' 4510 5,6,8
10.4 Chapters: Chapters:
. 6,7,10 7,8,9,10
105 Chapter: Chapter:
' 8,10 8,9,11,13
Chapter: Chapter:
[ 8.10 12,13
10.7 Chapters: Chapters:
' 8,9,10,11 13
Chapters:
Chapters:
10.8 10.11 12,13,14
10.9 Chapters: Chapters:
' 10,12,13 14,15,17,18,19
Chapters: Chapters:
1T 14 16,17.18.19
Chapters: Chapters:
10.11 17 19

5-6




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Instructional Component 2: Causes and Effects of the First World War and the Rise of Totalitarian

Governments (Standards 10.5, 10.6, 10.7)

Blue Print

Standards Focus

Concepts

Instructional

Standards

10.5 Students analyze the causes and course of the First World

War. 7 Questions

1. Analyze the arguments for entering into war presented by
leaders from all sides of the Great War and the role of political and
economic rivalries, ethnic and ideological conflicts, domestic
discontent and disorder, and propaganda and nationalism in
mobilizing civilian population in support of "total war."

2. Examine the principal theaters of battle, major turning points,
and the importance of geographic factors in military decisions and
outcomes (e.g., topography, waterways, distance, climate).

3. Explain how the Russian Revolution and the entry of the United *
States affected the course and outcome of the war.

4. Understand the nature of the war and its human costs (military
and civilian) on all sides of the conflict, including how colonial
peoples contributed to the war effort.

5. Discuss human rights violations and genocide, including *
the Ottoman government's actions against Armenian citizens.

Balance of
power
Alliances
Disarmament
Internationalism
Isolationism
Mass
communication
Militarism
Propaganda
Genocide
Racism

Days

Traditional
Calendar
16 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
17 Days
B-Track
13 Days
C-Track
19 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

10 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis

8-2



GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus
Standards

Concepts

Instructional
Days

10.6 Students analyze the effects of the First World War. 7 Questions
1. Analyze the aims and negotiating roles of world leaders, the
terms and influence of the Treaty of Versailles and Woodrow A

Wilson's Fourteen Points, and the causes and effects of United
States's rejection of the League of Nations on world politics.

2. Describe the effects of the war and resulting peace treaties on
population movement, the international economy, and shifts in the
geographic and political borders of Europe and the Middle East.

3. Understand the widespread disillusionment with prewar
institutions, authorities, and values that resulted in a void that was
later filled by totalitarians.

4. Discuss the influence of World War | on literature, art, and
intellectual life in the West (e.g., Pablo Picasso, the "lost
generation" of Gertrude Stein, Ernest Hemingway).

Disarmament
Total war
Totalitarian
dictatorship

Traditional
Calendar
19 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
14 Days
B-Track
18 Days
C-Track
15 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

10 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis

8-3



GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Instructional
Days

10.7 Students analyze the rise of totalitarian governments after
the First World War.

Standards

6 Questions

Concepts

e Authoritarianism
¢ Command

1. Understand the causes and consequences of the Russian
Revolution, including Lenin's use of totalitarian means to seize
and maintain control (e.g., the Gulag).

economy /
centralization
Collectivism

2. Trace Stalin's rise to power in the Soviet Union and the
connection between economic policies, political policies, the
absence of a free press, and systematic violations of human rights
(e.g., the Terror Famine in Ukraine).

Communism
Dictatorship
Genocide

3. Analyze the rise, aggression, and human costs of
totalitarian regimes (Fascist and Communist) in Germany,
Italy, and the Soviet Union, noting their common and
dissimilar traits.

Ideology
Indoctrination
Police state
Racism
Anti-Semitism

Traditional
Calendar
16 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
13 Days
B-Track
15 Days
C-Track
16 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

10 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis

8-4




Textbook Correlation for the 10" Grade Standards

Glencoe Prentice Hall
STANDARD World History: World History:
Modern Times The Modem World
10.1 Chapter: Chapter:
1 1
10.2 Chapters: Chapters:
: 2,3,4 2,3,4,7
103 Chapters: Chapters:
' 4510 5,6,8
10.4 Chapters: Chapters:
. 6,7,10 7,8,9,10
105 Chapter: Chapter:
' 8,10 8,9,11,13
Chapter: Chapter:
[ 8.10 12,13
10.7 Chapters: Chapters:
' 8,9,10,11 13
Chapters:
Chapters:
10.8 10.11 12,13,14
10.9 Chapters: Chapters:
' 10,12,13 14,15,17,18,19
Chapters: Chapters:
1T 14 16,17.18.19
Chapters: Chapters:
10.11 17 19

8-5




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Instructional Component 3: Causes and effects of World War Il and the Cold War, Present Day

State of the World (Standards 10.8, 10.9, 10.10, 10.11

Standards

10.8 Students analyze the causes and consequences of World War |l.

Blue Print
Focus
Standards
7 Questions

1. Compare the German, Italian, and Japanese drives for empire in
the 1930s, including the 1937 Rape of Nanking and other atrocities in
China and the Stalin-Hitler Pact of 1939.

A

2. Understand the role of appeasement, nonintervention
(isolationism), and the domestic distractions in Europe and the United
States prior to the outbreak of World War Il.

3. Identify and locate the Allied and Axis powers on a map and
discuss the major turning points of the war, the principal theaters of
conflict, key strategic decisions, and the resulting war conferences
and political resolutions, with emphasis on the importance of
geographic factors.

4. Describe the political, diplomatic, and military leaders during the
war (e.g., Winston Churchill, Franklin Delano Roosevelt, Emperor
Hirohito, Adolf Hitler, Benito Mussolini, Joseph Stalin, Douglas
MacArthur, Dwight Eisenhower).

5. Analyze the Nazi policy of pursuing racial purity, especially against
the European Jews; its transformation into the Final Solution and the
Holocaust resulted in the murder of six million Jewish civilians.

6. Discuss the human costs of the war, with particular attention to the
civilian and military losses in Russia, Germany, Britain, United States,
China and Japan.

Concepts

Racism
Aggression
Anti-Semitism
Appeasement
Expropriation
Occupation
Partition
Non-
intervention/
isolationism
Diplomacy

Instructional
Days

Traditional
Calendar
15 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
15 Days
B-Track
15 Days
C-Track
12 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

10 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Concepts

Instructional

10.9 Students analyze the international developments in the post-World War
Il world.

Standards
8 Questions

1. Compare the economic and military power shifts caused by the war,
including the Yalta Pact, the development of nuclear weapons, Soviet
control over Eastern European nations, and the economic recoveries of
Germany and Japan.

2. Analyze the causes of the Cold War, with the free world on one side and
Soviet client states on the other, including competition for influence in such
places as Egypt, the Congo, Vietham, and Chile.

3. Understand the importance of the Truman Doctrine and Marshall Plan,
which established the pattern for America's postwar policy of supplying
economic and military aid to prevent the spread of Communism and the
resulting economic and political competition in arenas such as Southeast
Asia (i.e., the Korean War, Viethnam War), Cuba, and Africa.

4. Analyze the Chinese Civil War, the rise of Mao Tse-tung, and the
subsequent political and economic upheavals in China (e.g., the Great Leap
Forward, the Cultural Revolution, and the Tiananmen Square uprising).

5. Describe the uprisings in Poland (1952), Hungary (1956), and
Czechoslovakia (1968) and those countries' resurgence in the 1970s and
1980s as people in Soviet satellites sought freedom from Soviet control.

6. Understand how the forces of nationalism developed in the Middle East,
how the Holocaust affected world opinion regarding the need for a Jewish
state, and the significance and effects of the location and establishment of
Israel on world affairs.

7. Analyze the reasons for the collapse of the Soviet Union, including the
weakness of the command economy, burdens of military commitments, and
growing resistance to Soviet rule by dissidents in satellite states and the
non-Russian Soviet republics.

8. Discuss the establishment and work of the United Nations and the
purposes and functions of the Warsaw Pact, SEATO, and NATO, and the
Organization of American States.

Partition
Reconstruction
Cold War
Hegemony
Geopolitics
Intolerance
Nuclear
proliferation
Class conflict
Xenophobia

Days

Traditional
Calendar
14 Days

Concept 6
Calendar

A-Track
15 Days
B-Track
12 Days
C-Track
10 Days

Four by Four
Calendar

7 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

Gk

not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY:

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

10.10 Students analyze instances of nation-building in the
contemporary world in two of the following regions or countries: the
Middle East, Africa, Mexico and other parts of Latin America, and
China.

Standards

1 Question

1. Understand the challenges in the regions, including the
geopolitical, cultural, military, and economic significance and the
international relationships in which they are involved.

2. Describe the recent history of the regions, including the political
divisions and systems, key leaders, religious issues, natural features,
resources, and population patterns.

3. Discuss the important trends in the region
today and whether they appear to serve the
cause of individual freedom and democracy.

THE MODERN WORLD
Instructional
Concepts Days
Apartheid Traditional
Autonomy Calendar
Developing 7 Days
world/third
world Concept 6
Ethnocentrism Calendar
Intolerance ’g'g—gg(
e o
P 6 Days
C-Track
8 Days
Four by Four
Calendar
3 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 10 WORLD HISTORY, CULTURE, AND GEOGRAPHY: THE MODERN WORLD

Standards

Blue Print
Focus

Concepts

Instructional

DEVES

10.11 Students analyze the integration of countries into the world
economy and the information, technological, and communications
revolutions (e.g., television, satellites, computers).

Standards

1 Question

e Environmental
pollution

e Global
infrastructure

e |[nternational
commerce

e Market
economy

Integrated with
Standard 10.3

Blue Print Focus Standards:

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis




Textbook Correlation for the 10" Grade Standards

Glencoe Prentice Hall
STANDARD World History: World History:
Modern Times The Modern World
10.1 Chapter: Chapter:
1 1
10.2 Chapters: Chapters:
' 2,34 2,3,4,7
10.3 Chapters: Chapters:
' 4,5,10 5,6,8
10.4 Chapters: Chapters:
' 6,7,10 7,8,9,10
10.5 Chapter: Chapter:
' 8,10 8,9,11,13
Chapter: Chapter:
[ 8,10 12,13
10.7 Chapters: Chapters:
' 8,9,10,11 13
Chapters:
Chapters:
10.8 10.11 12,13,14
10.9 Chapters: Chapters:
' 10,12,13 14,15,17,18,19
Chapters: Chapters:
L 14 16,17,18,19
Chapters: Chapters:
10.11 17 19




I. Major District Initiatives

I1l. Assessment

o Scoring of Periodic
Assessments
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GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Instructional Component 1: Background to the 20™ Century (Standards 11.1, 11.2, 11.3, 11.4)

First 6 days (traditional) and 5 days (year-round) of the Fall Semester:
e Building classroom community
Constitution Day activities

Blue Print Focus Standards:
“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis
“C” indicates low emphasis

“wkn

[ ]
e Thinking as a historian
e Review of American geography

not ranked for emphasis

“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis

“C” indicates low emphasis

“*” not ranked for emphasis

Blue Print Instructional
Standards Focus Concepts
SIENEIGE Days
11.1 Students analyze the significant events surrounding the e Society Traditional
founding of the nation and its attempts to realize the philosophy of 5 Questions | ¢ Constitution Calendar
government described in the Declaration of Independence. e Democracy 15 Days
1. Describe the Enlightenment and the rise of democratic ideas as . e Natural Rights
the context in which the nation was founded. e Civil War Concept 6
2. Analyze the ideological origins of the American Revolution; the « Development Calendar
divinely-bestowed unalienable natural rights philosophy of the « e Growth A-Track
Founding Fathers and the debates surrounding the drafting and e Anarchism 12 Days
ratification of the Constitution; the addition of the Bill of Rights. ) B-Track
3. Understand the history of the Constitution after 1787 with * Revolut!on 12 Days
emphasis on federal versus state authority and growing * o Federalism C-Track
democratization. i Reconstruct_lon 15 Days
4. Examine the effects of the Civil War and Reconstruction and of the e Demographics
industrial revolution, including demographic shifts and the . Four by Four
emergence in the late 19" century of the United States as a world Calendar
power. 6 Days
Blue Print Focus Standards: 5-2




GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Blue Print .
Standards Focus Concepts Instructional
SIENEIGE Days
11.3 Students analyze the role religion played in the founding of e Ideology Traditional
America, its lasting moral, social and political impact, and issues 5 Questions | ¢ Social Darwinism Calendar
regarding religious liberty. e Social reform 12 Days
1. Describe the contributions of various religious groups to American e Revival
civic principles and social reform movements (e.g., civil and e Intolerance Concept 6
human rights, individual responsibility and the work ethic, anti- * e Fundamentalism Calendar
monarchy and self-rule, worker protection, family-centered « Religious %4(; 7I;rack
communities). . ays
2. Analyze the great religious revivals and the leaders involved, . glgraalr'::?on of B-Track
including the First Great Awakening, the Second Great h P h and stat 13 Days
Awakening, the Civil War revivals, the Social Gospel Movement, . ¢ “TC and state C-Track
the rise of Christian liberal theology in 19th century, the impact of * Social gospel 13 Days
the Second Vatican Council, and the rise of Christian
fundamentalism in current times. Four by Four
3. Cite incidences of religious intolerance in the United States (e.g., . Calendar
persecution of Mormons, anti-Catholic sentiment, anti-Semitism). 6 Days
4. Discuss the expanding religious pluralism in the United States and
California as a result of large-scale immigration in the twentieth *
century.
5. Describe the principles of religious liberty found in the
Establishment and Free Exercise clauses of the First Amendment, .
including the debate on the issue of separation of church and
state.
Blue Print Focus Standards: 5-3

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis “*” not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Blue Print .
Standards Focus Concepts InStBu ctional
SIENEIGE ays
11.2 Students analyze the relationship among the rise of e Corporation Traditional
industrialization, large-scale rural to urban migration, and massive 7 Questions | ¢ Dissent Calendar
immigration from Southern and Eastern Europe. industrialization 19 Days
1. Know the effect of industrialization on living and working e Progressivism
conditions, including the treatment of working conditions and food * e Regulation Concept 6
safety in Upton Sinclair's 7he Jungle. e Social Darwinism Calendar
2. Describe the changing landscape, including the growth of cities e Trusts A-Track
linked by industry and trade; the development of cities divided A e Pluralism 17 Days
according to race, ethnicity, and class. « Immigration B-Track
3. Trace the effect of the Americanization movement. * e Industrial 169 ani
4. Analyze the effect of urban political machines and responses by A Revolution #
immigrants and middle-class reformers. e Reform ays
5. Discuss corporate mergers that produced trusts and cartels and it
the economic and political policies of industrial leaders. A : B:ibuasr':inza:al;;ar:lon %ﬁ%rur
6. Trace the economic development of the U.S. and its emergence as "8 Davs |
a major industrial power, including the gains from trade and * y
advantages of its physical geography.
7. Analyze the similarities and differences between the ideologies of
Social Darwinism and Social Gospel (e.g., biographies of William *
Graham Sumner, Billy Sunday, Dwight L. Moody).
8. Examine the effect of political programs and activities of Populists. *
9. Understand the effect of political programs and activities of the
Progressives (e.g., federal regulation of railroad transport, A
Children’s Bureau, the 16th Amendment, Theodore Roosevelt,
Hiram Johnson).
Blue Print Focus Standards: 5-4

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis “*” not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Blue Print .
Standards Focus Concepts InStBu ctional
SIENEIGE ays
11.4 Students trace the rise of the U.S. to its role as a world power in 6 Questi e Foreign policy Traditional
uestions |
the 20th century. e Imperialism Calendar
1. List the purpose and the effects of the Open Door policy. * e Interventionism 13 Days
2. Describe the Spanish-American War and U.S. expansion in the . e Jingoism
South Pacific. e Pacifism Concept 6
3. Discuss America’s role in the Panama Revolution and the building . « Expansionism Calendar
of the Panama Canal. A-Track
4. Explain Roosevelt’s Big Stick diplomacy, Taft's Dollar Diplomacy, . 12 Days
and Wilson’s Moral Diplomacy, drawing on relevant speeches. B-Track
5. Analyze the political, economic, and social ramifications of World 10 Days
War | on the home front. ﬁ)‘lgid‘
6. Trace the declining role of Great Britain and the expanding role of ays
the United States in world affairs after World War Il. Four by Four
Calendar
5 Days
Blue Print Focus Standards: 5-5

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis “*” not ranked for emphasis




111

Textbook Correlation for the 11" Grade Standards

Prentice Hall : Glencoe
STANDARD ' America: Pathways to M?’/E)eoﬁmglil_;;ts" The American Vision:
the Present Modern Times
111 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 1,2,3,4,5 1,2,3,4 1,2,3
112 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 8,13,15,16,18 5,6,7,8 2,3,5
113 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 7,9 3,13 1,2,3
11.4 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 17,19 9,10,11 4,6
115 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 20,21 12,13 7,8,9
116 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 22,23 14,15 9,10
11.7 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 24,25 16,17 11,12
118 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 26,27,29 16,17 11,12
11.9 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 27,31 20,21,22 17,18
11.10 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 28,30 23,24 16,18
11.11 Chapters: Chapters: Chapters:
' 32,33,34 25,26 19,20,21

5-6




GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Instructional Component 2: The United States, the World Wars, and Post War Foreign Policy
(Standards 11.5, 11.6, 11.7, 11.9)

Blue Print Instructional
Standards Focus Possible Questions Davs
Standards y
11.5 Students analyze the major political, social, economic, 5 Questions | Equal rights Traditional
technological, and cultural developments of the 1920s. e Industrialization Calendar
1. Discuss the policies of Warren Harding, Calvin Coolidge, and . o Suffrage 16 Days
Herbert Hoover. e Isolationism
2. Analyze the international and domestic events, interests, and e« Mass production Concept 6
philosophies that prompted attacks on civil liberties, including the e Prohibition Calendar
Palmer Raids, Marcus Garvey’s “back-to-Africa” movement, the Ku e Mass media A-Track
Klux Klan, immigration quotas and the responses of organizations A « Searegation 10 Days
such as the American Civil Liberties Union, the National gregatio B-Track
association for the Advancement of Colored People, and the Anti- * Popular culture 13 Days
Defamation League to those attacks. * Renaissance C-Track

3. Examine the passage of the 18th Amendment to the Constitution . 13 Days
and the Volstead Act (Prohibition).

4. Analyze the passage of the 19th Amendment and the changing Four by Four
role of women in society. Calendar

5. Describe the Harlem Renaissance and new trends in literature, 6 Days
music, and art, with special attention to the work of writers (e.g., A
Zora Neale Hurston, Langston Hughes).

6. Trace the growth and effects of radio and movies and their role in .
the wide world diffusion of popular culture.

7. Discuss the rise of mass production techniques, the growth of
cities, the impact of new technologies (e.g., the automobile, .
electricity), and the resulting prosperity and effect on the American
landscape.

Blue Print Focus Standards: 8-2

“A” indicates high emphasis “B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis “*” not ranked for emphasis




GRADE 11 U.S. HISTORY GEOGRAPHY: CONTINUITY AND CHANGE IN THE 20™ CENTURY

Blue Print .
Standards Focus Concepts InStBu ctional
SIENEIGE ays
11.6 Students analyze the different explanations for the Great Depression Traditional
Depression and how the New Deal fundamentally changed the role 7 Questions Extremism Calendar
of the federal government. Government 10 Days
1. Describe the monetary issues of the late 19th and early 20th activism
century that gave rise to the establishment of the Federal Reserve . Government Concept 6
and the weaknesses in key sectors of the economy in the late expansion Calendar
1920’s. Public works A-Track
2. Understand the principal explanations of the causes of the Great Separation of 13 Days
Depression and steps taken by the Federal Reserve, Congress * powers B-Track
and the President to combat the economic crisis. Unemployment 13 Days
3. Discuss the human toll of the Depression, natural disasters, Welfare broaram C-Track
unwise agricultural practices and their effect on the depopulation Prog 15 Days

of rural regions and on political movements of the left and right
with particular attention to the Dust Bowl refugees and their social
and economic impacts in California.

4. Analyze the effects and controversies of New Deal economic
policies and the expanded role of the federal government in
society and the economy since the 1930’s (e.g., Works Progress
Administration, Social Security, National Labor Relations Board,
farm programs, regional development policies and energy
development such as the Tennessee Valley Authority, California
Central Valley Project, Bonneville Dam).

5. Trace the advances and retreats of organized labor, from the
creation of the American Federation of Labor and Congress of
Industrial Organization to current issues of a post-industrial
multinational economy, including the United Farm Workers in
California.

Organized labor

Four by Four
Calendar

6 Days

Blue Print Focus Standards: 8-3

“A” indicates high emphasis

“B” indicates medium emphasis “C” indicates low emphasis “*” not ranked for emphasis


